SRR i Wy e S el e 2 i

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

SUPREME COURT

PART 12 OF 14



FILE. DESCRIPTION
BUREAU FILE

SUBJECT__ Swsreme Cour?™

FILE NO._&3 Kelerences

~ | //
Ke\erse 7



T

February 7, 1958

R ITNRN T T e et Rt T

;':-‘" -,“-;i-A.’fl;'?'-,-:*‘*§"; P ,-J’“ PR "{f'?é”-***
J "a 3 et ‘,f,i,\‘.‘l_!.," "i“-*"’w‘ ] ;..s
A G TR
I"“ ‘] 4 Rllnﬂ_h ) ™y Y ?;
AR '.'."-":-A . ;

¢ tran ,

b 1986, to be offqtinﬁ\ﬂ Bovesb e 1835, was held guilty

\ instent Kidnaping sharge, ThéfSuprems Court om February 3, 1
Wy umimopininmthohon“ﬁ—\"

T1) 1Is holding an offficer %to avgld arrest within
tha meaning of the phrase, Aheld for ransom
or reward or ovherwise® in the act”

v ~ \:.\

= W \Q x\":" (2) Is 1t an offense %o kidnap and transport a
. Q *“ purm in interstate ccmmerce for the purpose

b an _ o & A __ _____&

(’ > ) of prevemiing tne ar‘:"ili of the KAGLApPET

Justios icnvnoul stated %ovidently CQmu int.onﬁd to preven‘ tranp-
portation im interstats or foreign ocommerce of persons sho were beimg
uwnlanfully restrained im order that the captor aight secure some bemefit
to himself, ind this is sdequately expreassad by the words of thc enacte
ment,*? He added that "while penal statutes are narrowly construed, this
doss not require rejection of that sense of the words which best
harmoniszes with the oontext and the end in view,*
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KLAHOMA LEAGUE
munism, Naziism and Fascism

FOUNDED (N 1937

-

A 1, BDKLA. Mareh 19,1945.

J.!df-r Hoover, Chief, )
The Federal Bureag of Investigation,
Washington, D.C.

Pear Sir:

Enelosed is & letter under 2aate of March 10 th, which I am
sending to the members of the 7% th, somgress, which I hops you
will read with care, partieunlarly ths paragraphd on pages 3 to
5,inslusive, whish set forth some very startling faeis as to
decisions by tha.Swprems Court sinse I938.

Their Sseisions in cases in which lshor unions are involved are
s0 grossly partial to the unions, that I _am asking if you hove
sny faots in yonr possssasiop as to the relation tween the nine
Julges and all, with tha labor union lesders such ae D
Warrey, John ewis, Sidnef~¥fllman, Danied+Tobdin, et al. I¥ you,
have any auch facts, will you be so kind as to furnieh them %o me¥

If yon 8o nob have ary such faots, will you not seek to find out
whether or not they exist, and_supply me with them? '

'
' 7 ~ Thanking yow in ddvados for your consilerstion of thie letter, snd
s prompt Answer to it, I am,

. . =T Very truly yours,

b ) s Oklshoma Leggue

dgainst Comounism, Nasiiem, and Fasclem

¥.B. Since writing the above, I havre baen informed that your report
ere to the Department of Juat'aicu. If it is proper for ym’:l to mgg:ns
a oftizen as above requsated in general if not in detafl, I will
\ Q hops to have gnoh genersl information. I am sending a ecopy of this
M ‘latter to Attorney General Biddle =nd to Hén. Dan E.Nc Gehes, a
momber of the homae from Miss#lasippi.
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AN OPEN IETTER T0 THE MEMBERE OF -

Dear Mombera of the House of Rapreaentatl.'tol, T o
and Members of the Sennte: . L R S

In re: ThQMyranny of thé Labor Movement, e

Michigan, stated that Sidney Hillman, the head of olitical Aotlon Committee of
the Conzress for Industrlal Orga.nlzation, introduced ‘to one of his conventions called
to promote the movemsnt for a fourth term for President Rooaevalt o mn; uho sald, 1n
part, = . .

"wa want the labor movemsnt to attaln physioal oontrol and ideolugioal

dominstion of this country. By physical oontrol, we mean the governing

powsr, the powur to make decisions and to enforco them, the power to di=-

rect and govern, the power to control ihdustry, the power to say who'

-#hell bs in 3eil, and who ghall be ou‘t.

On Fébruery 22nd, 18944, George Woshingten's Wﬁ Hon, Clare Hof{men, of

I asked Mr. Hoffman who this speaker was, a.nd he informed me that it wns Robert
Minor, one of the founders of the vommist Party in the United Statea.

A roviow of paz‘tineut facta from the imu.gura‘kion of Roosevelt in 1933 until
the present will show that muoh of this objective has been already obtained, and that
the prospect 1s bright to secure those featuree now lacking., If the labor laaderl
cantinue as active as they are, snd the other citizons as apathotlo ns they hove been
and ore, Robsrt Minor, Egrl 3rowder, and Sidney Hillman will rojolee in the full
fruition of thcir hopos for Russianistie revelution,

Let us call some informed wltnesses and hoar their testimony:w

Former Assistant Attorney General Thurmen Arnold, testifying before the house
Judiclary comittes, saidi "No other group in our soclety oculd do the things that
are being done by labor unicms, They are guilty of':

1. Exploitation of farmwers, : ) ol

2. TUndemocratic proccture, tincluding packine ite membership to
insura cleactions.'. . . . .

3. Impcéding transpertation. ’

4. Making it 'impossible to get chesp, mass production of housing.?

E. Forgine businessman to sammlov 'u ba“laeel Yahor
v orguing alBssminl U SipLily L8307

6. Restrieting 'efficicnt uae of men. and machines.'™

Jud?e John C., Knox, Senlor U. 8. District Judge, Southern District, ¥, Y., In
a foreword to "Americafs Lubor Diotators"by Louls Kirshbaum, published by Industrial
Forum Pub}.ica‘bions, 46 clinton Place, New York N* Y., writean

"The foroces of oapital a.nd labor are Ln constant oonflict....capitul in many
instances, being mean, avarfcious and grosdy, is bent upon its mscendemoy. Some
leeders.of labor, upon the other hand, aro truculent, erbitrary, unresscnable and
hopeful that, controlling workingmen as though they were vassals, they can give
dictation to capital a.nd enforce improper demands upon the government. ’

-...Labor tallks Ioudly of the necessify of presarving democrasy, 3ut so long
as many labor leaders are sutoerats and act without restraint, the democratization of
labor is an impossibility. If a member of a labor union d-a*ea criticize a labor
leader...he is a markod man from that day on. Upoa one pretense or onother suspen=-
slon or cxpulsion fram the union 1s likely to be his portiom, Whon this ocours, the
workor will bo deprivod of his job and provented from getting another., Indced, luck
will be his if he is not subjected to mayhem and torture. And yet, whatever happona
to the worker, he is, from a prectisel standpoint, without the slightest chance of
reodross, Repressed in their utterances, domlnated in their actions, the 1ot or many
of our workars is no batter than it would be under Hitler or Stalin.

nya = = Ay L R, PP
£

I# it mot puss.uu.e that we should have labor courts that will be open Lo any
ucion, to sny organization of capital, and to anmy workingman who, having a gricvance,
may obtain tho justioco to which he or it is rightfully entitledt £And, when that

gourt rendors its deocisiom, lot that docision have tho support of constituted authore
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; C, T
ity} TUnless suoh courts ars established the tyrannies of capital and labor...cne
againat the bther...will continue. A4s mlways, the victims of their tyrannies will
be the public and the workingmn...

Prosidont Roosevelt: *m my first tarm, I“ha.fé ‘proved myself a match for the
ousinsss leaders; in my second torm, T will prove Mysalf their master.”

President Rocgevelt to Robort Hannegan, Chairman of the Demoa's.tio Gon'rention
of 15441 "Cleor everything with Sidney Hillman,™

This writer sent the following letter:

v TLo- ",  Je{ferson Hotel
: Atlunta, Ceorgia
January 3, 1945

T0 THE HOUSE OF Rsmssmmmms
THE 79th CONGRESS,
WASHINGTON, D. C.

In a.‘pres's releasie of quvémber 16th last, the Politiogl Aotion Committos
of the Congress for Icdustrisl Organization olaimed to have elgated 86 man to be
membsars of your honerablc hody. Thay weres

Patrick and Eains of Alabame; Harless and Uu:'dock o..f' Arizom,
Patterson, Havemer, Douglas, Holifield, Miller, Heely, Do vie,
Voerhis, Engle, Outlaml Tolan, Izan and kilson of Califlomia;
Koppelmann, Wodehouse, Geelan and Ryter of Comnectioul;

‘Traynor of Delawares T o.rlor, Wnite of Idaho; Madden and Ludlow
of Indiana; Sabath & Kelly, Douglas, Resa sa and Price of Illinois;
O'Neal, Chelf, 3pence, Bates, Grezory and Clements of Kentucg

A"esa.ndro of Mar¥1nnd' Lane a.nd ¥eCormaok of Massachuse

Dingell, Sadows Rebaut, O'3rien and Bailey, Tosinskl d Hook
” of Michigan; Starkey, Gallagher of Minanescte; Sullivan end
Jayhe ol Mlsseuri; Mansfisld of Montanaj Vorton and Hart of

Wew Jersey; Ancerson and Fernandez ol Jew Mexico; Marcantonio,
SermoLt und Powell of YNew York; Folger ol Worth Carolinag
Kirwan, Thom, Shoehan, Crawrord, Gardner, -EicEener, Bolton and
Bonder of Chio; stigler Stewu.rt Joren, Monrcmey, Johnson and
Wickersham of Oklohoma; Barrett, Granshan, Bradley, Sheridan,
Breen, MeClinchcy ane Eberharter of Pemnsylvopia; Fogarty and
Forand of Rhode Island; Granger and Robinson of Utah; Daughton
of Virginia; Colfce and Sevage of Washingtonj Penmybacher,
Baion, Hedrick, Koo and Neely of West Virginla; Biemiller and
Wosiclewskl of Wisconsin, [(Stewarf,of Oxlshoma, denied on the
floor of the house that he wes supported by the P.A.C.)

It 15 a well known faot thnt the P A C received a great deal of monoy from
the ¢ I 0 which was used in tho recent campeign, This wae in violation of the.Smith=
Connally Act which forbids contributions to politieal campaigns by labor unlons,

The abovye named men werc elscted by the use ol‘ bgotleggad monay ond for that renson
alons 3hould not be seated,

During the early stages of the recent campalgn, Senator E. H. Moore of
Cklehoma wrote a letter 4o Attorney General 3iddle, asking for an opinicn as to the
law relating to this metter. It had been the unbrokem hebit of the attorneys
general not to give legnl opinions on such a matter, However, after somo delay
Atioriaey Geusral B1ddlé did reply to tho letber of Senator Moore and ast forth his
opinion that up to that tipe the P & ¢ had not viclated the Federal Corrupt
Practicas Act, ndr the Hateh Act, nor the Smith-Connally Act. It is not acsessary
for o to point out that you are not bound by this opinicn of Attoruey Ganergl .
Biddlo with vhich many cminent lawyars omphatlcally disagroo.

1ot Re cu.ll your nttcntion to tho fact that many of tho aotivitiel and
Bxpendituus of the PAC Joro aftor tho dato of tho lottor of M:-. Biddla te

Senator ].[oor‘Cm 5 ,f/.?’ /{/

Moany milliore of cltizens believe that the oonduot. of the C i 0 and the
P & ¢ in this entire matter were in gross violation of the above mentioned thrao
statutes, and they desire that you Investigate this whole natter before you seat
these 96 mon as national law makers. They should certainly be rogquired to stato,
end if possible, to provc that they arc not unduly fevorebla in thoir convictions
to tho ¢ I O which 15 2 small ninority blos of our citizons, thero boing ebout
5,000,000 and about 1:0,000,000 other citlzcna, There propertionate share of tho
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meqbcara of your body snould not be more than 20 mon but they oxpoot to have 98 men,

- Thore has never been ancother instance like this since our Government was
foundud,.and if 1t is established as a precedent, thers will be very aerioua ru‘cure
results, . v

It the National ¥aaufacturers Asaociati&n had set up a politiou l.g'er)ay'-
and hed contributed o preat deal of money to it and had elscted a number of mem~-
bera of your honorable body, there would have been an angry protest by the laber -
unions and tnls protost would have beon justified. Is it pessible that you will
allow theso 96 mon who aro claimed by Sidney Hillman as benofioleries of the funds
and the activities of ‘che c. 1 9 through the P A C to be seatod without mvostigation?

1t is beyond the bellef of the most oredulous and churitable that these
96 men will pot have a senge of obligation to the ¢ I O that will influence thom
to discriminate against the other labor pnions. the business men, ths farmrs eod -
the white scollar workers, - *

‘ This is a most esrnest petition that you .Lm*eatignto this o.nd onllatsral
matters. beloie these 9€ men are permitted to take their plaaes as members of your
hunorable body. .

Sincerely yours,

‘- :
I e He sent a similer letter to the Sonate prbt:est_mg the seanting of the
= u% fourtden men which the Political Action comnittee cluimsd to have elested.
R R el : - These lettcrs wero icnorcd by tho housa a.nd the senate. They should yet
p e F e it e be acted on, ’ e
The Rocsevelt Supreme Court: )
e In a letter under date of March 2, 1545, I asked the members of Congress:=-
S i - -~ . What are you go;ng to do ebout "the Kangaroo Court", still
. / \ /—\ called the Suprems Court, which olds that 120,000,000 g\_tlzgng
! u . \J who do not oelung to labor, unions, have no rights that labor
et unions members are bound to requ,ct?

Wil¥ you join Hoporable Dan Re i!cGehae, of Hississippi in
his effort to impcuch Fell®Prantfurter, ne well as the other
judicial usurpers, who push Congross aside, and issue their
tyranniesal orders to the states and to the citizensl

" JUSTICE BHE“EP. oK CRiTICISIIIG SUPRGHE COURT JUDGES

The fo llcf-i-"lg i un excurpu from ths Lincoln ua}F a.o:ro, addross of Mr.

Justice Brower, GOVERNMENT 3Y INJUNCTION {1898) 15 Nat, Corp. Rep. 849, ‘taken from
the Horve rd Law Reviow, December, 1927, poge 164

"It is . mistake to suppose that the Supreme Court is either
honored or helped by being spoken of as beyond criticism, On
the ecatrary, the Iife and churacter of its justices should be
the objects of 2onetont watenfulness bv all, snd its judgments
subjeet to tho freost erivicisms The time is past in the -
history of thu world when any living man or body of mon oun be
set on o prdestal and deccrated with a halo, True, many
eritioisms oy be, iike their nuthors, deveid of goud taste,

Lt am o f vmn +1-
ut bootor ot 301 ts of oriticiem than no oriticism at all.

The moving w.lars are £u1l of 1ife and health; only in the still
wrters is aumatian und death, "
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COPY OF A LETTER TO JUDGE FELL{ FRANKFURTER

R R - ' Hotal Frodrio
Koneas City, Missourl
‘December 16, 1543
Hgn. Felix Fro.nkmrtar,
Associate Justice of the suprema Court of the United States
Wa.shi.n;ton. Da ‘e

Dear 81:-:

Ihin ia my carnest req_uout that you resign at onoce your place as an
;\mqiata Justige of the Supreme court of tho United States,

: Your opinions and 1n!’1uenoa ‘as & member of the High Court here caused
m:iaty ard alarm to many millions of oitirens, and there is inoreasing ruentmnt
against your dootrines and decisions all gver the country, .

The address of President Frank J, Hogan of the American Bar Assooiation,
in §an Fransises, oo July 10th, 1538, with whioh you are, of course, familiar, is
mado .a part of this letter. You ocan find it in the August number, 1939, of the
Journal of the smerlican Bor Assgeiations Sinve then, your desisions nave been in-
oreasinply bad, because they have been flarrent misinterprotations both of the Stat-
utes of the COngress and of the Constitution of tho United States, Some of them are
as follows:

1. You have held in the notorious Carpenters' case that any group,
claiming to be a labor union, is entitled to 1libel an honest firm and ruin its
business., In that ense, you hold thet the Carpentors' Union was justiffed., You .
held also, a union 3u5t1£ied in promulgating lies egainst the Aphcuser-Sussh Brow-
ing Compony of St. Louils, although thoro wms no dispute between it and the Union,

2. Lately, you have held that a group of men who started a rest.zmr_nt
doing all the work thomselves, could be lawfully picketed on the g,round that 1t wos
unfeir to the suid labor union, .

- 3. In March, 1942, you concurred with the decision _of the them Associate
Justice, James Fy*Byrnes, in the oase of the United States vs, Tecmsters! Union of
New York City, that membors of the sald labor union viclated no Federal law, although
they had forced with pistols a dairy farmer, driving hie own truck to pay them $8.41,
bafore he was permitted to driwve his tr\mk into Wow Tork City for the delivery of his
daily load of milk, .

Chief Justioe Harlen Fewljone dedlared that you and the five other justioes
viho made thisg notur*iuua, outrageoua d.eoiaion, had made "dommor law robbory an innooent
—~— pastime,"

Your course, as Justice of the Supreme Court, has elarmed and angered the
best oltigens of this nation, It has also oroused the anxisty of many men serving
in tho armed forces, who are fearing that, while they are rilsking their livea and
giving tholr lives for the defense of human freedoms all erowund the world, you are -
using your power in this cowntry to destroy them here, This letter and your answer
will be roleused to the preae-

Thnnking you f‘or a aerious consideration of this request and for a prompt
answer as to your decision to it, T om .

.

very truly yows,

CAM
T

Tulsa, Cklehoma .oma LoOpue Ap sm,
: Nazism eand Fasclism.

FOTE: This letter has been sont three ‘himes to Judge Frankfurters He has not re-
PITéd. On a recent visit to Washington, I asked to talk with him about 1ts contents,
but his secretary refused to admit me to his august presence, informing me that he
would not talk with me about this matter,

LABOR UNIONS TAXING THE RIGHT TO WORK

Since the war began, labor unions, with the connivance of the Roosevelt
Adrinistration, have not wllowed workmen, who did not bilong to unions to work I
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plants making war material, unless they pedd the unlons for "Permits to Work". The
price variod fram $50 to $1000, and a United Statea senator estimatad that the Unions
ocllected $75,000,000 in this wey, not warranted by eny astate or federal laws,

Thomas, of Asuinas, wrote: '"ro labor is to pray”; he was oorreot. The
tex on the God given right to work 1s ms helnous as would be the tax on the right
to vray.

THE SUPREME GOURT i..ICBNSES EMBE{S CF UN.TOHS T0 ROB OTHER CITIZENS.

In the ocase of 'l'.he United Stetes n. Local 807 of the Teamstors! Unlen of
New York City, the Supreme Court adopted, by a vote of six to one, a desislon by the
then Justice James F. Byrnes, that members of thls unlon who I‘orood at the paint of
firearms, a New Jersey farmer to pay $8.41 bofore he was permitted to ‘drive his own
truck filled with his own milk down the highwmy built by his own taxes. igf Justice
Eerlen F, Stone alone dissented, and sald that this declaion ™made common/r8¥very an
innoeent pestims® for members of teamsters unions,

This decision wus remdersd in Maroh, 1942, and has been the law of the
United States for three years, Hon. Sem Hovbs, a meaber of the Housc of Representa~
tives from Alabama, introduced a bill which would hovo made it impossible for labor
union members thus safely to rob citizens, It was adopted by the House, and duly
trensmitted to the Scnato, whero 1t died in a plgesn-holes Sheme on such & cowardly

Senate, terrcrized by brutal labor union bosgsesi

THE DECISION AS TO INSURANCE

The Supreme Court has recently reversed past decisions of long standing as
to the vast insurance business, so as to put it under the power of the Washington
governnents The attorneys general of forty one states at once asked for a re-hearing;
their petition was peremptorily denied, The power of theo state pgovernments is being
stolen by this tourt and given to the obese federal officlale in the natlonal capital,
The Supreme Court judges ars steadily robbing the states of their functions and powers.

On April 20, 1544, I sont out the following:

JUDGES WHQ MUST BE IMPEACTED

Justice Felix Frankfurter, of the Supreme Court, hes recently
writtcn, "The opinion thaet, if the words of & law arc plain, the
meening of the lamw 1s plain~—is pernicious over=simplification,™
Thus the professor reveals the theory, by which the once High Court
has been gulded to several important, outrageously oppressive de-
cislons since 1938, vhen Roosevelt, with the sonsent of a majority
of the senators, elevated this Austrisn-born autoorat to this posi-
tion of great judicial powors -Since his taking over this power, the
oltizons and the states hdave been the victims of a series of despotio
decisions, which grow rapldly more and more intolerable.™

"Under the above quoted theory, the plainest meanings of the
werds of laws, elthar of statutes or of constitutions, do not bind
the courts, and they have the power %o interpret them, as thelr de-
sires may detormine; that is the power to change the constitutions,
which are approved by the sovereign peocple, and tho statutes, en-
eotod by the oongress, and the legislatures of the zavaral states,
by substituting their own laws,"

"In for reaching decisions, invelving lever guestions, they
have Leld, in effeot, that 125,000,000 of us who do not belong to
labor unions have no rights that 10,000, 000 members of labor unionu
are bound to respeot,"

"Thirty vears ago Thebdore Reosevelt wrote Felix Frankfurter that
he was o bolshevist, YNevertlieless, Franklin Roosevelt chose him for
the Supreme Court, and most of the .senatars voted approval. The
other justices have now joinod him in the destroying of our laws,"

"The Hovse of Representatives should at once arrafgn thase judges
before tho senate, and demand their immediate impeachment, The Cone
stitution statcs that they shall hold offioce for life or during their
good behavicr. Their bohavior is very bad, They are trampling under
their impious foot the sacred rights of the states and of the citizonms,

"Write your congreasman vour demund that ho do his constitutional
duty. "
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THE MONIGOMERY WARD MATTER

Citizens of our country should give duo significence to Roosevoltfs War on
Montgomory Ward and Cozpeny, the most elarming of 0.11 his sote in the twelvo yoers
of his presidcnay. .

This war began on April 26, whem Bﬁ.llu.‘l.“"i_it his ocosmand seizsd the Chicago
stors and sjected from it Sewell Avery, the Chairman of its Board of Directors, ’

A number of editors, columists and cititons made instant and indigmmt
protests, and Roosevelt surrendored by roturning the proporty to its ownors in two
wosks. The mmbar of these protests was sc small as to prove “that owr fiorse lovo
for liburty 1s too reobla elther for prids or safety.

The 7Bth ‘Congress did not spring to the defense of "'I'h.a ri.ght of tho people
to be secure in their persons, Houses, papers, end effects against unreasonnble

gearches and selzures", This fourth b:lll of constitutional rights was vlolated by
Roocgevelt, ’

On December 28, 1944, the re-elected usurper renewed his War on thig com-
pany by having his army seize its most important properties in several cities. He
did this, as before, without even seeking an order or permission from amy judge,
state or federal.

He did this on the pretext that thils company was eoppressing lts workors and
punishing them, if they joined wmions., Ome of the aims of Roecsevelt 1s to foroe this
company to discharge any member of a union who quits the union. There is no lew,
state or fedaral, providing for this,

Ward's workers do not desire i1t. Ninety per cent of the workers in the
Chicago Store deolared their opposition to it, Rerresentatives of union members in
four selzed stores ln Detroit openly state thelr opposition.

These workers are about to be viotims of Roosevelt, Hillman, Murrey, and
the €I0, and red union racketeers and bosses,

Roosévelt is now seeking to get some judge to approve his despotic amcts.
Any judge who does sc will be an accessory to anarchy.

Evory Chamber of (ommeroe, Beard of Directors of every Corperation or other
business concerns, farrers' organizatlons, and every governor, the 789th Congress,
should instantly ané powerfully protest. Dewey and 3rilsker should rise from their
politicel graves, and bitilerly object.

Every pulpit should thunder a wa.rni.ng, remembering that "Rosistance to
tyrents is obedlence to God,"

Wnut will citizens do gbout this war on free enterprise, on private pro-
perty rights, begun by those who scorn the guaranties of the bill of rights, substi-
tute scldiers for Judges, a.mi machine gung for ooces?

Have wo turned in‘oo mice who run for holea when we hear the footsteps of
e despet?

SULLIVAN ENOCKS ROCSEVELT OUT!

Judge Philip Leyallivan of Chlcago, to whom President Roosevelt made
petition, that he sanction his seizure on December 28, 1544, of sixteen properties
of Montgomer d and {o., has denied the petition, a.nd has renderad a sweeping
and clear decision, that the ection of Roosevelt was & viclatlon both of the Consti-
tuticon and of the Statutes of the Congress. No other president in the history of our
goverument ever suffersd sush a judicial robuke as this,'®

%hy did he ordor the soldiors of the army to se:tze the properties of the
60,000 stoctholders of thils company?

He dig this boosuse Sewsll{ivery, the Chairman of the Board of Directors,
would not agree to put out of their Jobs workers whe gquit unions. Roosovelt sought

to uso his power in bchelf of the unions by foroing this company, snd leter, no doubt,

all employers, to teke awey esployment from all members of unicns who might withdraw
from themy, so that they would be unabdle to support thelr families,

Any man or woman in the United States has the constitutionelly guaranteed
right to join a church, & fraternal order, a golf or chess club, and to quit any one

.
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of thess, 1f and whon he or she woshes to do so.

Roosevalt sought to destroy such a right for all members of labor unions,
now some 15,000,000 in number,

Ho made this dastardly (he pronounces it "dastdrdly™) effort in order to
try to repay the CICO, the PAC, end Sidney Hillman for the holp, financial amd other~
wisa, glven him in his race for o fourth term, without whish he would have been de-
feantod, For this holp, he was willing to make 15,000,000 union members perpetual
slaves Yo union bosses and TAaJKoLSETS, and to ‘5535.?1 with ths labor wun
work for Wardt's, -

doam mawmbem—a o
AL WILVL UTCL B B

Judge Sulliven, in his historiecally important decision, has had the courege
to suy, in substance, to the four times elected Roosevelt, who holds vast power in

his hends, I de% that you have the le§a1 power to seize private property, or to
enslave 15, s members ol labor unions.

Roosevelt 1s now hurrying to the Supreme Court, in an effort to have it
reverse Judge Sullivan. If it does so, it will sanotion a new and nefarious slavery,
which none of the tyrants of the past ever inflicted on the weak,

The high oowrt now has an opporturnity to begin to regein the reapect of
all right thinking, freedom-loving oitizons, which it has lost by its noterlous
decisions of the last six years, which huve beon built on the pernicious prinmciple,
that 120,000,000 citirzuns of the United States, who 4o not belong to umions, in-
oludlng, some 20,000,000 Industrlal workers, have no richts that labor unions are
bound to respects Whither the Suprome Jourt?

THO IS TO BLAME?

The blame for the sbove stated alirming fects rests not only on leaders in
executive legislative, and judicinl officcs, but alse on every citizenm,

You will agroe, I think, that the groater respersibility rests upen you
officers, who have repeatedly sworn, in *he invokoed prosonse of God,

“"To preserve, protcet, and defund the Constitution of the Unitod
Statos,"

It is not my purposo to blame you for whatever failures you may be guilty
of in the past, but to beg you, in all scricusness, to dedicate all your powers in
tho future to the rescue and tho defense of our liberties.

If we all, officials and clvilians, do not guard our heritcge, bought for
us by the studies, toil, tears, and blood of our forebears, we are ignoble traitors
to then, as well as to our posterity, who will curse our memories to the dirge like
acoompuniment of their rattling chains,

May the Ged of our fatherz strengthen you, snd =1l of us, for this hour,
that tries the souls of ment

Sinccrely yours,

i

Box 2123 o
Tulsa, Cklahoma



.

{
4

THE WASHINGTON TIMES HERALD ~

MAY 16, 1944

e

Hiﬁﬁtourt 0K’s

Dunctituia
o} UblllUlUD

Vacation Tnp

By TED LEWIS

Th‘ﬁr.-prema Court yesterday
ruled that the operators of a
house of prostitution have a per-
fect right to take the girls on “in-

nmnnt" vacation trips across

State Imes. such pleasure jfaunts
not constituting viclation of the
Mann Act.

The fivetofour decision was
delivered by the court’s only bach-

elor, Associate Justice Frank
Murphy. The ruling reversed the

_.{Mann Act victions of Hans =

.l%ty and spent thelr time “at

who ran a house of prostitution in
Grand Island, Nebr., and took two‘
of the girls on an automobile trip

tn Salt Tala Cite and return,
O 8L LARS LILY ah0 Tohaiils

“Innocent Recreation™

“The zole purpose of the trip,”
the decision said, “was to provide
innocent recreation and a holiday
for the girls.”

Therefore, the court held “we
refuse to sanction such ap unfair
application of the Mann Aci” as
embodied in the convictions. More-
over, the decision attacking the
lower court action sald “an inter-
state trip undertaken for an In-
nocent. vacation purpose consti-
tutes the use of interstate com-
merce for that Innocent purpose.”

Murphy detailed the trip in
question, explaining that the Mor-
tensens had decided to drive to
Salt Lake City in 1940 to see Mrs,
Mortensen's parents. The girls
asked that they be taken along
for a vacation, The girls stayed
|at & tourist camp In Salt Lake

ows and around the parks”
hen the group retuwned to

a)rand Island the girls “returned
their respective rooms.”

and Lorraine Yfortensen, a couple o

Q!ssenteLGlyes View N

“There was no \tct of proatitu-
tion on the trip and no discussion
of such acts -during the courss of
the journey,” tne opinion aaid,
holding that to violate the Mann
Act "it ls essential that the In-
terstate transportation have for
its object or be the mesns of
facilitating” {mmoral practices,

' Agreeing with Murphy were
Justices Frankfurter, Jackson,
Roberts and Rutledge. Chlef Jus-

tlce Stone and Justicey Black,
Reed and Dougias dissented on-
grounds that the girls were re-;

turned to Grand Island for im-:
moral purposes. To this the my-
jogity repiied ““we do not thi
it fair or permissible to inf
that this Interstate vacation tr
ofany part of it was undertake
|ro such purposes.

:\\I‘ T e RDKD

87 JUN 30 1944

—— ——— W————




. QPTIONAL FONM NO, 10
MAY | 42 20ITION
GSA PMl 14]1'CFD 101=11 ‘ -

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

TO Dedmetma i, ol

y DATE: 3/6/57

o =

AT L TIo PR
/’}(/ f‘.‘:a Uu.\.{'k-.&. T D‘_..a'i.‘i\.- .
<5 — )’
Larsnal, bt"rejﬁugreme Lourt s e

T . .o o T .-
P UbRlY anld R P T RPY fpes] e b e o —
e e

(L 1. ;..-'-1:1\-1 ;' o e B} ' _‘L < -,

s
ks
- s y

-nclosed is sealed envelope marked '"vilence'
centaining 12 1ifts (anosronriately icentified on the reverse
size’ of latent fingersrints, and tic ccples ol nare lists
nutiaeccne and two containing 26 nanes,

45 a matter of cooperaticn with
~Tarshal, U. &. Sunreme .ourt (Loc.,, it is reguestez [}
>/ »srints cof nerssus who s inames anpear on these lists te
N N locatad in the ourszail's icentirication files ani comaare
N witie tice latent prints reLerreu td. a1l Dersouns wivose nares
iste ’ e\QCﬂt ore o<"' race, tl.= ¢ .%o

-
. . N v 1l
~ e o
Y vice ticn el o ls vilite, 2y
I
]
!

1y 4
N e

ASY

. <\ |

SR NEREYA VA — ate 1ist mutber 1 coitains
‘.':\\/ 1o [ T 1
. . \ 1. - i.'2 L

VA toe matzs W19 of nersc nese Fingerpvrints nave @ gulb-
Gﬁ% f?" “itte. tc the Ful. avcs on list nutter 2 are of perscns .
&I\ ) viie were not fingerorinted when they rommenced employment
~N at the o4, altnou —Lelleves sest of the iave .
épi/ ! rmy or civilian fi‘ LerarLlats on file at the sol, _ Ll?
] .
! wn 1/25/307 _a-,lvise( tie cases ci .7 ‘
i ..lenle sectel '};Ls';j wverce stolen Zror a luche  calinet ﬁ

1i. a loc'ie. vooz near the .arsial's office 1n thie ool
ii_. 4t is not soverarent pro.erty, but was Lrou ot

O

pl 1
A lote tie tullaio. 1o coomection witi, 2 sarty iu Loy of 4 .
L foriel custice LT ULl B, ML, Tael:2 vas no el 2ice of
-

ENCLOSURE

SOlreaud \a&nc
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a Iorceavle entys 40 eltier t;; TC cr caviiet contalaing
the vialsiy, anmvestioation coulucted Ly an.. the Loosw
‘ol i t o' T L b.Y 11 nz a g iet 1o ti-
~olice points to an insice "job, folloving a guiet iaves
zation, it has beer nclus e“ Ly one of the Loos

ermloyee': is responsitle. :ile nointe.
Gat turee em~ty V.U Llonled scotcel, (lisky toettles were lccater.
Tligy nad beer concealed in tlhe Lsselewt area oI the Jsaoo
BV Lailoing.

Lo FLES
.t tie request of - the ::—a.—lpcs were ~rocessel

vito nias liaison responsibilities at the
lifting of »rints wvameédone in the

o - e

r. L -
sresetice © -'.-.'l:o l.Las initizle tie lifts,

L=
o v 15 < 1rioee 300 2 aLlcYae L tag oo 1S TESHIODSLL e,
PUCE o . |
* oot - = - =7 ToEre T, Toesl bt
. . . . .




1-36 {Fev, 11-6-683)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION WORK SHEET

Recorded: 3/7/67/12:00 pm . ~ Reference Na:
FBI File No: 32— /2777~ ¢%
Received: 3/7/67/JD Latent Case No: 77062

Answer to: SAC, WFO

Examination requested by: addressee

Copy to:

P o
1 RE:
z RSHAL, U, S. SUPREME COURT

PUBLIC RELATIONS MATTERS

Date of reference communication: Letter 3////67
Specimens:

e

F Thirteen (13) cards bearing thirteen transparent lifts.

= -

Named suspects:

e
Contin
Result of examination: Examination by:
Evidence noted by: ... -
4
N . o . / L/ g
o Y (N /A PR
Ean gl I "y (lf ' 544 - - ) .
N g e, & o
" . !
T /f Lot P \ N
- [ R
.v/’ s y; -
i & # ,/ / 4 /
4 : ) I .
— .// T e /“//:,/;_; g A L - -~ --_/" -~
o N 4 ;3 ’ ‘
. J - ; - . - . s
LT -/ AT /f-'u-,'a./(c%\f‘ . - ' .
. , , ’
i / . ’ . | - | b
- v, Lot . .r"’£f'!€,j ,C,-._A . . //._'_ PR , ot
. R ) s, ’
/ - S 1”«/( . & . . € s -t -
! . S :
Excmmcmon completed _L&_..._.,a_ /’ e 7 Dictated R ’
Time Dute Date 1) ~
. —
L . Fi
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FED...A! BUREAU OF INV TIRATION

Wahington, D. C. 20537 ,

REPORT

of the

IDENTIFICATION  DIVISION

LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION
REC 27
? March 14, 1967

YOUR FILE NO.
FBI FILE NO. 32~ 'q-“'][tlf"
LATENT CASE NO.  TTOSS

o GG, ‘WFO

A~

7

M , U. ME COURT
PUBLIC RELATIONS MATTERS

HEFDRENCE: Letter 3/6/67

EXAMINATION REQUESTED HY:
SPECIMENS:

) i The requested latent print examination Ls being
conducted and you will be advised of the results upon completion.

o) »,
’/z ) — - - - - .
J/Z/ John Edga ver, Dlrer;a: -

-~ '7.- N
lﬁb,tZiH!S REPORT IS #L KNISHED FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
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Washington, D. C. 20537

REPORT

of the

IDENTIFICATION DIVISION

LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION

YOUR FILE NO, March 33, 1967
FB81 FILE NO. 32-18717

LATENT CASE NO, 7706’

TO:

0

SAC, WFO

_6%7‘_&]/7’ Lo/ e APNTE ~

//(/ b ity T OC
, U. S.JSUPREME COURT
PUBLIC RELATIONS MATTERS
b o
-
nererence:  Letter 3/6/67
EXAMINATION REQUESTED BY: WEFQ C_)
srramnns: Thirteen cards bearing thirteen transparent lifts ’/
/
This report supplements Latent Fingerprint Section
report dated 3/14/67,

Three latent {ingerprints and one latent impression,
which may be either a fingerprint or a palm print, of value appear
on four lifts all bearing markings indicating that they came from

bottle #3. The remaining specimens do not bear lnt??n} “152‘7
e Ry IVEROAY
o value. 5103 gec 32 27 /LA =C
Based on the information furnished, o f b7

records were located he

(Continued on next page)

1) . — we— T
John Edgo bver, Director t
P

FOR QFFICIAL USE ONLY



SAC, WFO March 23, 1067

Y

? The latent impressions are not identical with the fingerprints
the other twenty-two named individuals and no palm priats were

located here for any of them.
Specimens enclosed.

Page 2
LC #77063
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High Court fo Review Bridges Case

vor -
ek '

Agrees to Weigh Evulence? Iiéie’d_s‘_t _
Biddle's Attempt to Limit Issue o

Special fe the Dully Weckse - - e Rt " ¢ of workery
7 WASHINGTON, Jan. 29.—The Supreme Colut announoed todny thal uetulnes ; the war effort,
‘77 it was granting a formal review of Harry Bridges’ suit against deportation !, Midew. uut iaa e Ao
~< 1o Australia. The Court's decision is a defeat for Attorney General Fran- [ie ' #an Prancisco watetront »
i—rrp— gis Biddle, wha ordered the "P™s War cargoes were being loaded
_ lifornia CIO leader deport. [ reeord time Gy tne
B o ' i R I REL B
Such “deportation would [ Nevertheiess, Riddle continued to

ave taken one of the out. |Press for Bridges' deportation.
pori s | S S e

Amert, ha -1 en o
“:I’nrm wm.l:rt.::dmev;‘rst:- his fellow longahoremen in San
&yiiks who have yilified hirn wn. [EFTancisch intc the SFL longehore-
Seasingly. -

13 menﬂnmu..n”.n & erescendo In 1934 when Bridges
fmdmmumt led tne great waterfront strike. They
) tHa comiderstien'snly te the swt -tontinued when Bridges Jed the.

-
S——y
A X

tof ihe conriitutionality of the ds- ~ Workem Into the C10 in 1687,

pdertation snd (s refuse - com- 1N 1939, the red-baiters’ canipalgn

;ﬂm&;hwmu«m‘, for Bridgfes” deportation fed to s

ibs Deparment aciad en bag ey- hesring before James M. Landis,

—. Mence and waed Wretiy precedure, -Desn of Harvard Law Bchool, as’
Eh metﬂmﬂdwhﬂ- .the Government's referee,

Lhe question of evidence and ~ Landia ruled that Bridges testi-

mnrfnnunzofm- mmym‘hqﬂualhlhﬂ-,

Mtitutionality, . trusi of tacties other {ham thess,
—— P Carol Xing, Bridyes’ Attomey, || tenceally lnctaded witkis Use cem- |
' “"ﬁﬁibcmumg“m;ma& ocepi of dednecrniie metheds ™ LI.IA—I

- At the seme time the Court de- ||| %ls branded the testimoty of the
a3 motlon of the Communisi | Soolpigeons and ex-comvicts W
litical Amoclation to totervene i !mmwmuquumvt_.
case. The auociation wished | comtradictory and unrelisble, - |
> Mtwﬂmoemtuﬁm Biddie's = ‘Yhe Department of Justice tiled
statement that the Communist o deport Bridges sgain on the basls
3m¢h’!bonrthru'tm, & new statute. A hand-pleked’
[Gorernment,

- = P '"’..‘;!2‘

r
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|'i’ - ""—""'" N _ the Military Affairs Cominittee olJe
the U, B. Senate, '
os u s on I e “Attetney Biddle has rejecigd |
, the legal arguments in behalf
o Dro Bﬁd ges Case
p g agement for winning the war, On
preceded by only a few hours the have been remarkably good. Harry|written especlally to “get” Bridg

Bridges,” the Post added. “But b
The New York Post in "a full|dismissal of ‘the Bridges pro-| that ground alone he must re-
. news that the Supreme Court has|Bridges and his unions, accordingiory, ogitorial then pointed out ¢ tf

H

unity between Izbor and man-
dectsively for droppjng the persecu-| “Labor-management relatfons on) Biddle, the Post said, gave
tion against Ha ridges. This|the West Coast since Pearl Harbor| decision under & law which

he cannot ignore pleas based on |
length editorial yesterday came out|ceedings. verse himself.” :

greed to review the Bridges case.
The Post appealed specifically to
. B. Altorney General Prancis
iddle to reverse himself and drop
charges against the West Coast

to California’s Attorney General,
have given ‘concrete demonstration
oh the waterfront as weil as in
every industrial plant of s pro-|
found understanding of the need to

when the deportation warrant wu;
first issued in 1939, the law re-
quired that the Covernment prove,

membership in the Communist:

leader, ‘ . bury differences, . . )
“Public 6fficials and Industrialists| “Last year the Assembly of the|’ > % the tme of lssuing a wary ¢
ong the West Coast are mlarmed,”|California Legislature passed a res-|dant In order to deport an alle ]
it editorial sald. "Attorney Gen-|olution praising the contribution ofand that after the Government 1 i
erhl Robert W. Kenny, of Califor-| Bridges’ union to the war effort.|this case, Congress amended
ni}, wrote Biddle and President | This resolution cited simiiar praise|lmmigration laws to make the pun-
velt on Jan. 18, nppe%by the Maritime Commission and|ishment retrosctive. S
, k.\‘ - ——— T
: , This is & clipping from
T ‘ : - oage of the ‘;
' “ ) - . DAILY ' ORKER '
i - . . l \r
¢ . R . . . .
» . —~—
- ‘ wq -Gy A ate /- o S '\
. S , . ol ol e S lipped at the Se2t TT ‘
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<7< THIGH COURT CRANTS 3 ot
REVTEW 10 BRIBGES

5 . . ‘ . N r__—___r .,___1
Agrees to Hear Arguments on Mr. To'eoz .
~ Whether to Deport Him LS A

a3 a Communist

\

By LEWIS WOOD )

¥ Bpecial te Tz Nxw YORK Tiveml, bt
WASHINGTON, Jan. 29—Harry ' Mr. Nichols_.........
GB:‘ld‘g, Weast Coast leader of S Mr. Rowen .._,...._,
s~——""1longshoremen’s unions, today won ‘ cie, T
a Supreme Court review of thel T
“|effort by tha Federal Government| i ) Mr. Car-on ..
to deport him to hia native Aus-| f WEmn
tralia, on the grounds that he is a|- “tr. Brudew ...
Communist. . . 1

tr. Pune 3t~a ___.

Through & formal order. the ‘ )
high court agreed to hear argu- 'Mr Qa0 Yo
ments in the Bridges case bhut E-*'\'- Neass...... ...
simultaneously refused the plea of
the Communist Political Associa-| et tinman vo—ern ras
tion to enter the controversy, The
politicial association, successor to
the dissolved Communiat Party of
America, had demanded a chance

prove that the original party]
drganization did not advocate
overthrow of the Government by
torceand violence, as the Depart- -
ment of Justice alleged In the
Bridges case,

As usual, no amplification was
made of the Supreme Court order,
but Associate Justice Robert EH.
Jatkson, a former Attorney Gen-
" '] erdl, did not participate.

' The Government charges againat
‘ Mr. Bridges allege that he has been
- F a member of the Communist Party
) of - America since his entry into

this country, and was also affi-
liated with the Marine Industrial
- Workers of America, a segment Qf
PR i (the party.
.| The deportation proceeding upon
. {which the Supreme Court will rule,
was instituted In February, 1841.}
. |Some time previously, a former
_ipfoceeding was cancelled when the !
-|ITmmigration authorities falled -to ‘ 3 \
j

prove that Mr. Bridges, an Austra- - 04 -
ltan alien, in the phr¥keology of the, 2 | R 3
“immigration law, iz “s member of[ i (ERR L

, the Communist Party. : v As

i Meanwhile, in the case of Joseﬁhl SNAE 24 19
:G. Btrecker, of Hot Springs, A

.the Supreme Court decided that an;
{alien could not be deported aclely "
because he once held membership e

in the Communist Party. Follow- -
Ing that ruling, Congresa changasd
the Immigration Law to make
the memberahip qualification read,|
“has been,” at the time of entrante,
or t.hereuéer. Accg:dingly, J.::
new proceeding was begun aga \
Mr. Bridges, under another war- This is a clipping from
rant, and has now been sustained paze / of the

by two lower. courts. : - EAE
Four years have elapied. “since New York Times for

this action wa’.: started, bgt lelven
ears in all have gone by .since
ghe original papers were  flied.| M . 30, / ?“5’

rar——

o

",-"

. -

B B A

Supported by the CIO and other! . J )
ub%l:-oelemenyu Mr, Bridges hasl; ClicfEc at the Seat of

5 6FEB 2 6 1045 FREERAE RS

. "'-d-n.n v

N
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ridges Group
0 Press for b
Executive Act

ThIs behalf.

The committee added, however,
that it would continue to press with
renewed vigor for executive action
to end the immediately, be-
cause its larger issues transcended
In importance the narrow legalism
on which the court could rule,

“This case originated in an execu-

sthe committee, “and we feel that the

for the President to have the matter
dropped Immediately, thereby clear-
ing the way for Mr. Bridges to be=
come & citizen”

two cotrts had already said in effect|-
that though the evidence ngninst.
dges was outrageous, they we
werless to interfere with the d
fprtation order issued by Attorn
eneral Biddle,

bt S

The RSupreme Co acceptancel
of the of T West,

{Coast CIO labor leader threatened'.»-rl:'
with deportation, was hailed yester-f
day as a {'yeicome development” by|

the Harmy\Bridges Victary. Compnit=!
tee, which\is' leadlfig The fight onk

tive branch of government,” gaid,

way t¢ end 1t once and for all is| -

Thelr statement commentedethat|

!

' L _L"'v-’
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This is a clipping from
vage of the
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thcers

! -.u_smgmu May T (UP)—
,The United StateSASupreme Court)
}ln & 5-4 split today ordered a new)
‘trial for three former Georgla po-
‘_nce officers who were sentenced by
a Pederal court to three years im-
. prisonment and $1,000 fine each for
,allegedly beating s Negro prisoner
lt.o death.

‘ The maljority opinion, written by

*J

' 4

)

1
y

TS e 4

Justice William O. Douglas, as-
gerted that the Federal Govern-

.!enses which osatensibly are wil

st.ate jur!sdjction He said the new

itrial 4 Was NECESSATY because )
ique.st%n of intent” on the part of
the oflicers had not been submitted

'proper)y to the jury.

! Justice Owen J. Roberts dissented,

1Jometl by Justices Robert H. Jack-

'son and Pellx Prankfurter. In &

upurate dissent, Murphy sald:

i “Tes niien, ln:poir-iii mineri-
tes, such az Negroes, are wnsble
te find effective refuge frem the
srweliles of bigoted and ruthiem

| authority. Siates sre undomibiedly

j .:nﬁLtm"I' punisbing their of-

b k.. . .

l
i Negro

ament has the right to prosecute of-]]

But wheyt,
are unwilllng for some
presecute such crimes,
eral Government must siep .
unless constitutional gusran ,

are to becomt atrophied.”
BITTILEDAER VOTRE

B B AR AEEy P o mme

Justice Wiley B. Rutledge said he «i,
joined in Murphy's views but t.hu

he voted with the majority to "pre-?
vent a stalemsate’

-t

ank Edwarq(.]ones and Jint Boo

eleyfntended that the prisoner, ,
all, ot Newton, Gsa. had
tened with a shot gun in re-

sisting atrest. ‘They also srgued|
that Federal courts do not have|
jurisdiction to try state srresting
ofticers for the crime of assaulting
state prisoners.

Douglas said the government dods{’
have such suthority under an 1878}

Federal criminal statute, i

He sald the men must be trl
on the basis whether thelr ac
were wiliful or in bad falth.
“The presence of & bad p
or evil intent alone may not be suf-’

P

l floers whe commit such eutragos

L~ ha sald :

L
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UMW Filss—
Formal Plea ™

John L. Lewis and his AFL
United Mjne Workers yesterday
Jasked t upremg_?p_ggt 40 con-

sider 10 questions relative to their
plea challenging the right of Dis-
trict Judye T, Alan Goldsboroybh
|to find them ‘guilty of contempt of
court and assess fines fn the coal
strike case. .

Lewis and -the union charged’
that the fines assessed (310,
for Lewis and $3,500,000 for ghe
unons} were “Tepugnant” to fhe

th and 8th amendments prohilfit-

g taking of property without due

rocess of law and the levying of
‘excessive” fines,

The mine workers’ brief also
squarely challenged the right of
Judge Goldsborough, under the
Norris - La Guardia Act and the
Clayton Act, to halt the coal dis-
pute by injunction. The lower
court’s order was further attacked .
as violating the 1st (free speech) °
and 13th (involuntary servitude )
amendments, -

Additional groundwork fo escape
the fines and conviction was offered
in questions whether a union, as an

incorporated association, ‘can be
eld responsible for the wrongful
cts of an officer,
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Foremen In Unfon Upheld . :

m

{Lewts, Umted Mine Workers

c‘?’
S
;"
-
S
>
S

John L Lewh n.nd the United
4 Mine Workers won points yester-
day in two courts. -
1 'I'ho United Stat urt of

Appeals here partly upheld the

righ foremen to join the same
union as ank-and-file miners,
TheMupreme Court said it
would hear the objections
Lewis and the UMW to their
nes of more than 3% million dol-

s for contempt of court for call-
ing the recentf coal strike,
- Some time ago, foremen in four
mineg run by Jones & Laughlin
| Steel Corp. joined the United
,Clerical, Technical and Super-
.visory Employes, a division of
JUMW's District 50. Hearings and
an election were held by the Na-
[tional Labor Relations Board. After
the QGovernment took over the
mines, during the strike last spring,
NLRB certified the UMW unit as
bargaining agent for the foremen.
Admiral Ben Moreell, as Coal
‘Mines Administrator, made a° con-
Aract with the UMW, covering foreh
‘men’s hours, wages and the like,
ifor the period the Govermnent
held the mines.

nes & Laugh.lin went to court

to Pblock the contract, but Justice
Belnett C. Clark said in his opinion
yejterday that the deal was perfect-

iy legal Justlces Hem-y Ww. Edgen-
ton and E. Barrett Prettyinan jolned
in the opinion,

Clark said,that as long as the
Government ran the coal mines it
had the same right as any.other
employer to bargain with the work-
ers, and that Moreell had done no
more than that,

The opinion did not squuely -
clde whether fofemen in genedhl
have a right, under the Wagnpr
Act, to belong to the same uni¥n
as the rank and file workers. But
Clark noted the Jones & Laugh-
li claim that straw bosses could
not properly belong 'to the same
union as other minkrs and said
that in this case he could not see
why not. The company pointed
out that the bosses have the duty
of enforcing safety rules.. Clark
qudted an NLRB ruling which said
the rules were for the safety of
the miners, rather than of the
mines, so that Wwas no reason fore-
men should not be fellow union-
ists of the men they were safe-
guarding:

‘Jones & Laughlln counsel gave
notice of an sppeal to the Supre
Court, where the foremen's unio
question is already involved in o
case, with another Jones & Laug

See COAL, Page 8, Column 1
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lig ease on the gams' naln g
brought up soom. 4. -

The Supreme Court order yes-
terdgy made sure that nearly the
whole coal strike injunction case
would be heard at once, at the hear-
"._ing set for Tuesday, Janua.ry 14,

UMW President Lewis and See-
~.rzhry of Interior Julius A. Krug
‘185t spring signed an agreement
.on wages, bours and welfare which

rp. i
P SN S o
Y e ; -l
,:..' ‘,._.’w—.a.;f,\;‘%\,é:}
L]

mlnenﬂol $1.18%% cents ‘an honr
Mv-ll.hnm-ni-'lﬂlnnhlﬂ

houn overtime- yearly vacations,
a Federal safety code and a welfare
fund kept up by a charge of § cents
on all coal mined. A

Lewis asked .In detober for
hetter terms, whlch have not been
made public, They included a
40-hour week with the same take-
home pay and twice as much for
the welfare fund, Krug refused to

"ended the spring srike. The

— PR

bargain, saying Lewlg Iqusk.geal

-';'.: ,‘.‘_,,, i"'

g o —

' with the owneu. who were ;oin; to
get the mines back soo

‘Lewls then called oﬂ the Krug-
Lewis agreement, The Administra-
tion claimed he had no right to do
50 and went to court Ior a ruling
on this point.

Justice T. Alan Goldsborough of
the District Court ordered Lewls
and the UMW to let the lm_ement

D. C.t0 Get $2,106,000
If UMW Fine Is Upheld

.. The District of Columbla gov- .
ernment probably will get the
lion's share of the $3,510,000 In
fines which John L. Lewis and
his United Mine Workers may
have to fork over..

If the Supreme Couri nphold.l
the conviction of Lewls and the
UMW for contempt and the fines
are collected, ' The fimancially
hardpressed District stands to get
$6000 out of the $10,000 that
Lewls neraonally wax fined——and
$2,100, I)N) out o! the UMW levy-—
or a grand total of ¥2,106,000,

The Revenue Act of 1938 pro-
vides that the District gets 60 per
cent of all fines paid into Distrl

1‘ Court,

ride and to head off a strike un

he ruled, but 400,000 soft coal

miners walked out just the same.
The justice Bned the UMW three

d g half million dollars, and

wis $10,000, for civil and crimi-

1 contempf of court. They ap-

aled, and the Justice Department
sped the case through to the Su-
preme Court, which set a hearing
for next month. This hearing was
Iset on the one question raised by
the Justice Department-—whether
the Norris-LaGuardia Jict keeps the
Government from fighting strikes
with court orders.

UMW counsel then .raised 10
points of . their own, saying the]
Goldsborough order was iiiiﬁl’it
the Constitution, the fine was too
high and the proceedings were
faulty. Attorney General Tom C.
Clark sald he did not oppose hav-!|
ing these questions heard and yes-
terday’'s order was tlken for
granted, .

After the case was before the
high . court Lewh cnllod off the

strike,

The Solld Fuels Admlnlstntlo
d yesterday the 17-day c¢o
trike cost the couniry about 2
11lon tons of coal. The 59-4
trike last lpring cost 90 million

tons. .

- h
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e . ing & legal fight over whether an
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' r. Glavin
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' .- Mr. N!choll\r_:
e Mr. Rosen 7:{
. )_:})\ " Mr. Tracy
- - ) Mr. Mohr
- ~ \P"/Mr. Carson
Mr. Harbo
T - " ) ety mar ok Mr. Hendon
. city market to s eondition of
ngh COU rt nomic isolation.” Mr. Mumford
f The second mvolvestheredern Mr. I.
' 1 Gov;fnn;nent;s attégn to outlaw a r. Jones
WOr contract drawn up among i
O RUIG OI‘I mmw‘-""klnﬂpltternlumbermm‘ Mr, Quinn Tamm __
ufacturers and AFL carpenters’ Mr. Nease

Labor Pacts / /

The upreme Court today may
take the first step toward review-

employer-union collective bargain-
‘ ing agrpemept might be an filegal
alliance for the control of terrl-
torial trade markets.

The tribunal has been asked to
examine the question In two suits

in which it i3 charged that the
labor contra involved are in vio-

N ilation of thé “Sherman_Antitrust
Act. ’

=M one, &8 group of electrical
equipment manufacturers, includ-
inz Westinghouse and General
Electric, have charged that local

.. ll: the New York city area have
Igrmed s “tripartite alliance!” de-

in-! sumed that the tribunal will

«elietrical workers’ unlons, electri-|
cel contractors and manufaclurers |

ork '

unions in the San Francisco Bay
ATeqR.

The court may Indicate today
whether it will consider thel
izssue by dranting & review in the )
lumber case in its orders for t.he! N
day. While action in the elect
cal suit 1s not expected, it 13 p b-

Miss Gandy___

sider both if & review is gran

in eithet, ﬁ !/
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

There is attached hereto a publication entitled,
ﬁ"'l‘alks " issued by theXColumbia Broadcasting Company, which
~——5t3 Torth speeches made by various individuals on the

ySunr eme Court iasue.
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| | Treasan Question in High Ceuxt;
{ 1

Cramer Conviction Up Tomorrow

By LEWIS WOOD
Special to Tm Nxw Yorx TIMES.

WASH]NG'I‘ON Nov. 4—The|time the meaning of the constitu-
whole philosopby end mekning of (tional words. :

NP

jtreason under the Constitution will
‘|be discussed before theMSupreme
Cou onday in the case of An-
) thoxf%ramer of New York, con-
victed in Jower courts of giving aid
dand comfort to two of the eight
‘|INazi saboteura who walked out of
‘[the gean in June, 1942, bhent on &
mission to deatroy this country’s
aluminum industry.
| Isasmuch as the Cramer case is

Al s B nl bnmut al bha twa
the first actual test of the treason

lawa ever to reach the Supreme
|Court for decision in ali its 150-
year-old history, and because other
treason trials may arise from this
war, the nine jurists attach great
pigmiSicemes to the issue. Laier

Quotations involved in MondKy's
argument have demanded an in-
tensive and almost endleas search|’
of the entire background of English
law on treason at the time of the
Constitutional Convention and also
the colonial and early American
material relative to the gubject.
One of the most picturesque of
these precedents iy the case of
“Lord Preston," who was tried for

o m e mb T ol m A e
wwean’il n,sm.ug\, ulaxulu mMoIT wWian

250 years ago.
This is the second t{me this year|’
the Cramer case has reached the
highest court. Originally it was —
argued in March, with Charles N
Fahy, the Solicitor Generai, repre- i

——

they will interpret for the firat

Continued on Pagd™?tr Tilamn 1
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BEFORE HIGH COUR

TR T8 1} I - oAl e

TREASON QUESTION

than that some conversations ac-
curred. In other words, merely
meeting and talking with an
enemy would not be giving aid and
comfort. AR to the false atate-
ments, the defense says there was
vo proof that these furnished aid

. and comfort, the only allegatipn
senting the Federal Government,|peing that they were {o intE:d:d.

and Cramer defended by Harold R.| The Government, however, as-
Medina, chairman of the New serta that any act which was
York Cityy Bar Association and|of & scheme or plan to supply aid
Law Professor at Columbia Uni- a?dtrcommﬂhw a "mlfmm:;t "’-;
: of treason, however ocent an
veraity, Mr. Medina, appointed by'y . o 10 1t might appear of itself.
Judge Knox to act for Cramer in
Undér the Constitution treason
the trial court, witheut fee, hasiconsiats of levying war against the
been engaged in the task since that United States “or in adhering to
time, their enemies, giving them aid and
When the important matter came|comtort.” No person shall be don-

before the nine justices In March, |[Victed of treason “unless on the
'itestimony of two witnesses to the

€

very one asked pointed questions, same overt act or on confession in

and their interest in the basic "

sues was 8o intense. that they or-|{oPen court.” The maximum pen-

dered a reargument. The court|BIY is death, but Cramer was sen-

directed Mr. Fahy and Mr. Medina tenced to forty-five years and a

to submit briefs and contentions|$10,000 fine. ,

defining the constitutional mean-| History of “Freston’s Case”

ing of “Treason,” and “Overt| . r ' "

Acts,” as applled to the case and ermllrﬂft I;rt:’é:n i aithem(g::\:z

details concerning the requirement |y, 40003 in the law of 't?euon "

that two witnesses must testify .
while Mr. Medina says it is the
first fully reported case of adher-

Coniinued From Psge 1

to the “same overt act.”

Cramer, 44-year-old mechanie
and German-born American eit-
izen, was indicted for giving aid
and comfort with treasonous in-
tent, to Werner Thiel and Edward
John Kerling, two of the saboteurs
who landed near Jacksonville and
were subsequently executed in this
city. As to two of the “overt acts”
it was stated that Cramer “did
confer, trsat and counsel with"

find. The British nobleman, with
others, hired a small boat in 1680
to take them to another boat for
France, then st war with England.
They were caught, with papars in-
forming the French how best to
invade Ergland.

Before the English court, Lord
Preston argued that no overt act

tions, nothing more  was  HRWH[0L ttésson had been proven as oo-

ing to the King's enemies he can|

curring in Middlesex CountLilgre;
he fook the wherry. But the jus-
tices denied this by maying that
any part of the attampted journsy
wa streason.

“It is high treason wherever he
went,” ssid Lord Chief Justice
{Holt. “His taking water at Bur-
fey Stairs in the County of Middle-
sex will be as much high treason,
as the going s ship-board in Bur-
rey, or being found on ship-board
in Kent, where the papers were
taken.”

Nther Cases Fxamined

This case i{s only one of the E’
many examined., In 1686 Cuptsin‘
Vaughan was indicted for accept-|,
ing a commiasion from the King
of France to command the shlp-of-”g
war Lolay Clencarty. Sixty years
Jater, Dr. Hensey was tried for
treasons of “compassing the King's|?
death and adhering to his enemies.” -
The trall of B8ir Roger Casement
in World War I {s cited.

Various American precedentsf.
are also mentioned. In 1814 a man
named Lee was charged with trea-|
son in supplying the British with}
truits and melons and giving in-p
formation on our troops. The jury,
howevar, let Lee go free.
Although this {s the first actualit
teat of the treason laws before the
Sypreme Court, the tribunal has
acted without comment on appeals|
of other persons than Cramer.|.
One was that of Max Stephan of
Detrolt, who helped a German flier
to escape from a Canadian priscn
camp, and is now serving a life
sentence. ApmSp—

-

Thiel alone, on June 23, 1942, in
New York City at the Twin Oaks
Inn, Lexington Avenue and Forty-
fourth Street, and Thompson's
Cafeteria, on Forty-second Street,
between Lexington and Vanderbilt
Avenues; and with Thilel and
Kerling together at the same
places. A third “overt act” was an

accusation that Cramer gave fals

;tatement: to FB'i[ a,g;!]m for the This is a clipping from
urpose of concealin, el's {den-

tity and sabotage mifalon. o gzg‘eYor = orOf the

Contentions of the Defsnse

But Mr. Medina contends that|
since the Government offered ‘'no

proof whatever' of th t
matter of the restaurant TAf-
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Forvember 5, 192,

The reason Communists were to leave for Washington on

Novesber 5th was Jjust lesrmed,

It appears that orders have gomne out for the picketing of

the Supreme Court om Monday Fov. 7th, at 10:00 A.M,

The Advance Guard of 150 persons who are to make the

preparations for the Hunger March have been ordered to ‘¥ashington

for next week,
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After § days fetum to
THE YOUNGSTOWN SHEET & TUBE CO.
YOUNGSTOWN, OHIO

My, J. Edgar Hoover,
Bureau of Investlgation,
U. 8. Dept. of Justice,
Washington, D, C.

|
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Dear S8ir:

Information has been roceived frem an anonymous
sourcs that Commmicts are beinZ preveded to ™ chiagton
from the violnity of Youngstowm, Ohio, by an advance guard
of 150 persons, who are to make the preparations for the
Runger March. The Pureau has no inforeation as to the
re11-bility of this datns.

Very truly youra,

Director.

ALL INFORMATIOHN CONTAINED
HEREL 1S UNCLASSIZIED ‘

DATEL-IL:A,LBYM
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RE:&ATIONAL LAWYERS GUILD

The Washington Star for February 17, 1937, points out that
on the night preceding the local chapter of the Haticnal Lawyers Guild
zave,unequivocal approval of President Roosevelt's plan to reorganize
thefSucreme Court. It 1s stated that this local chapter includes
many Government attorneys.

It is pointed out that one dissenter, W. GﬂrSulliv&n, an
attorney in private practice, walked out of the meeting. - The meet-
ins was held in the Washington Hotel, the locel chapter having a
membership of more than two hundred. A formal organization was
adopted. The officers chosen were: :

President - Thomas I.‘ﬁmarson, Social Security
Board )

Vice President ~ FredfBallard, private practice /

Secretary - Irving JALevy, Resettlement Ad- '
ministration '

Treasurer - Burr Tracy*ﬁnsell private practice.

Approval, =and reorganization of the Supreme Court was adopted
only after provision had been made stressing the need of a constituti“nal
asenduent to insure pro.ressive legislation. {
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Local Chapter Approves
After One Dissenter
Walks Qut.

“Uneguivocal” approval of President
Roosevelt's plan to reorganize the Bu-
preme Court was announced last night
by the local chapter of the National |
Lawyers’ QGuild, an organization in-
cluding many Government attorneys
among its members.

The resolution of indorsement was

adopted unanimously after one dis- |
senter, W. C. Sullivan, anh attorney tnl .

private practice, had walked out.

Meetlng In the Washington Hotel, |

the local chapter, with & membership
0t more than 200, was formally organ-
ized last night. Officers chosen were:
Thomas I 3
Board, president; Fred Bellard, prie.
vate practice, vice president; Irving J.:
. Levy, Resettlement @ Administration,
: segretary, and Burr Tracy Ansell, pri-
1’ vate practice, treasurer
Amendment Treated Separately
% The resolution approving the 8u-
ipreme Court reorganization was
| adopted after a provjsion stressing the

been treated separately and approved
by a divided vote. .

Becunity ,

bellef that the ides of & constitutional
amendment wasg ng advanced
throughout t ountry to draw fire
from the President’s proposals ' with
reference to the high court.
. The court’s proposal was oppoasd
by the recently organized Public
8peaking Commitiee of the Junior bar
section, Distriet Bar Assoclation, by
& vote of filve to four In a meeting
yesterday. The District Bar, meeting
Monday night, had gone on record as
overwhelmingly oppased. .
The Junior Lawyers' Committee
voted on the questlon in discussing
subjects for presentation befors eivie
organizations, clobs £nd schools. The
President’s judiciary program heads
the Mst. Junior speakers will be pre-
pared to debate either side of the
question or lead forum discussions. )
Other Subjects Chosen, .
Other subjects selected wers the
legal profession, jury service, the pro-
posed office of public defender, the
-small claims court, local iegal im- '
provement and “The Lawyer Looks
at the Public”
- James R. Kirkland, chairman of
the committee, sald the speakers will
Appear as individuals, debating groups
or forum jeaders before organizations
and Institutions extending invita-
tions. Communications with regard
to speakers should be directed to
ithp Herrick, secretary of tha com-
mittee, Kirkland sald, .

Other members of the Speaking
Committes are Lyle P. O'Rourke, vice
chairman; Willlam J. Rowan, Leo
McQuire, Pierre Bowen, Miss Helen
Newman, Patrice Riice, Leroy 8. Bend-
heim, Russel] Jajell, Morgan Martin,
Benfamin wt D and Jesss R

A —

™ Bomte of the members expressed the



INVESTIGATION OF UN-A
PROPAGANDA ACTIVITIESY
" - UNITED STATES ¥

HEARINGS

BEFORE A

SPECIAL
COMMITTEE ON UN-AMERICAN ACTIV N
' HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES \ \
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Mr. Tuomas. What led you to make that request! There must
have been some reason for it{ «

Mr. Marcantonzo. It is natural, Congressman, in having read any
charges against the International Labor Defense Council that may
have been made, it was only natural, may I say to my colleague.

Mr. TuoMas. I am not referring to todny, but as of the time you
made the statement.

Mr. Magrcantonio. Correct.

The CrairmMaN. Something must have led you to make such a state-
ment,.

Mr. MagantoNio. The reason I made the statement was simply be-
cause we defend the right of a Communist to be a Communist; we
(efend persons time and time again, charged with being Communists,
but I never lost an opportunity to assert and to reassert that the
vrganization was non-Cotnmunist,

r. Tromas. Had you made any investigation as to whether it was
Communist or not?

Mr. Marcaxtonto, My investigation is right there; I am the pres-
ident; I run the organization,

The Cuamrman, You run the whole organization?

Mr. Marcaxtonio. In accordance with the rules and bylaws and
i accordance with the constitution of the order. In other words,
1 run the organization in the same sense that Mr. Green runs the
A. F. of L. and the President runs the United States, in accordance
with the constitution and bylaws and regulations of the organization,

Mr. Tuomas. Who formulates the policies of the organization; the
governing body?

Mr. MarcanTonio. Let me say this about the policies: There are
very few policies formulated, because, if we are convinced of a per-
=m being framed, 1t is simply a guestion of getting in touch with a
good lawyer to defend him.

My, Toomas, You just assume he has been framed up and go
zhead and employ a lawyer?

My, MarcanTtonio. T said if we were convinced.

Mr. Tromas, 1f you were convinced?

Mr. MarcanNtoN10. If we were convinced yes.

My, Tromas. Did you defend this fellow Strecker?

Mr. Magrcaxtonio. Strecker—the International Labor Defense de-
fended Strecker.

Mr. THomas. Strecker was a Communist?

Mr. Magcaxtoxio. Certainly; and the W agreed with
the position taken by the International Libor Defense; and if it is
wrong, the Sur;gmg ‘i{;!g; is wrong; if we weve un-American, the
m:iu-vuli é‘ﬁi:r 15 un-American.

MAE. Of course, personally, T think it was the poorest

!5'1'1‘»'1011}119 Suel?gm? ﬁourt ever made,
Fhe Custmaas. Well, gentlemen, let us not try to settle that here.

Mr. Marcantonto. Well, if you think Chief Justice Hughes js in
frrorat s a gquestion of which one you are to accept, Mr., Chairman,

)lr.‘ W HITLEY. Mr. Chairman, there seems to be considerable ques-
ton. i the mind of both Miss Damon, the execntive secretary, and
Congressman Marcantonio with reference to the subject of whether
or not the International Labor Defense was ever affiliated with the
International Red Aid. 1 think perhaps a few quotations from the

e P
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My, Marcantonto. We had this in mind, we had this concrete situ-
ation, 10 other words, of getting into airplane factories, and Nazis
hanging around various places Involving the national defense; in
other words, where their activities were of an espionage character,

The CuaigmanN. Would that be true of Communists?

Mr. MarcanToNIO. If the Communists were involved in espionage.

The Crarrmay. Why did you not say

Mr, Marcantonto, If o Communist were involved in espionage, we
would not defend him. We are not defending spies.

The Crarmaw. Then why did net you say in the resolution
“Communists” along with “Nazis"?

Mr. MarcaxTtoxto. I have been trying to explain that. That ques-
tion came 112 before the national board and came up in connection

. - - . . . .
waith o anged nronnsitinn af o Nazl aotivity, and wa aaid that Nazd
WILEH & SpPRULine pRUpusiiaial U & J7ddl abiivityy Gt 7o Sl Ladn LN dal

activity involved espionage and would not come within the purview
of our activities. The I. L. D. will not undertake the defense
of any Nazi, Fascist, or any other, under those circumstances. In
other words, it will not defend them or any other persons or organ-
izations whose aims and activities are antilabor and antidemocratic.

The Cuamsax. It looks to me like that means what it says.

Mr. Magrcantoxro, Exactly.

The Cuameman. Anybody whose aims are antidemocratic or anti-
lubor, regardless of what they engage in, you won’t defend them?

Mr. Marcaxtoxio. We won't defend them if their activities are
such—1 was present at the time that resolution took place——

The Cuamman. All we have is what you say in the resolution.

My, Magcantoxio. Many times we have lost these cases where we

Just have words and have the g}lpreme S‘Q!!Eg jpterpret them. I am
telling vou just what happenstt. ¢ will not—I will say once

agai—we will not defend anybody involved in an antidemoecratic
activity. By that T meaun anything which is untawful. And why do
we mention Nazis? Because the Nazi constitution and the Fascist
constitution came up, and we passed a resolution on that. But I go
further: if a Communist is involved in an espionage activity, the
Lternational Labor Defense will not defend him. We will not de-
fend anvbody.

Mr. Syaeves. What about sabotage? :

Mr, MageanTonio, Sabotage includes espionage. Tt wonld include
subetagre, certainly.

Mr. Stapxes. What about men who are guilty of murder?

My, Marcaztonto. If a man is uccnsﬂ‘ﬁ of murder, we will not
defeml nuurder cases, ‘

M. Sraexes. T said guilty of muvder,

Mr. Marcanronto, Where ure eivil rights involved there?

M, Starxes. What about men who are guilty of arson and the
destrnetion of property ?

Mr. MarcanToxto. We ave not a public-defender outfit, There are
2+ eivilrights involved there, The answer is “No”; unless the man is
frivowt and we are convinced that they charge the man with arson
‘\“il'i,\ because he happens to be a labor leader. In other words, like
LNTE -\l"“lll‘.\' rase,

::!] '\‘iY\R\F\ T satd guilty of arson,
o '\\-l .:.s.:(.n':?}.r(.). Just a moment ; I want to get down to cases.
¥ where a man is charged with murder, and we are convinced he
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i3 innocent of that murder, we are convinced he is charged with
murder because of his labor activities, certainly we would defend him,

Mr. Starnes. Now, who is the supreme court of the I, L. D.?
| Mr. MarcantoNto. We have no supreme court. We have a presi-
dent. .

Mr. Staryes, Well, who is the man, or group of men, or women,
i the grganization that lays down the yardstick and decides whether
it is undemocratic or antilabor?

Mr. MarcaNTonto. If it is the usual run of case, it is usually de-
cided by myself; if there is a real policy question involved, it comes
up before the governing board. We have had no such case since I
have been president, e e

Mr. Srarnes. Is it not a fact in the I. L. D.—well, I cannot ask
that question, because you have confined it to your knowledge since
1937, but I wanted to ask if it was not a fact that the I. L. D. had
volunteered its services and stepped into cases and sought to inter-
fere with the (Processes of the courts of this country, and if they had
not attempted to influence, to browbeat, and intimidate the civil
authorities of this country?

Mr. MarcanToNIO. My answer is “No,”

Mr. Starxes, Never?

Mr. MarcantoNto. Never; as far as I know; and, furthermore, as
T said before, we came into the De J onge case, and the Sunrenig s ‘ioul‘t
agreed with us, and the Strecher case =

Mr. Starxes. Was De Jonge a member on your board of directors?

Mr. MarcaxTonio, I think he is. We came into the De Jonge ..

CASE

Mr. Starnes. Is not the fact of the business this: That the reason
the denounciniof communism has never been embodied in the resolu-
tions adopted by the I. L. D., the fact that a resolution to that effect
has the same chance as the proverbial snowball in the lower regions

of ever being considered and passed by the I. L. D.¢

Mr. Marcanton1o. As T say to you gentlemen, give us a case of
one person deprived of democratic rights by the Communists, and I-
will give you my guaranty, if he comes to us, he will be defended,

Mr. Star~xes. And, Mr. Mareantonio, since you have been a mem-
ber, you have undertaken to defend the religious and political liber-
ties of persons in the Soviet Union?

Mr. MarcaxNronto. In the Soviet Union, in Alabama, or anywhere
else.  Wo have only had one case, and that was an American
citizen

Mr. Starnes. I want to say I subscribe wholeheartedly to the doc-
trine of freedom of speech and freedom of the press, and that includes
Communists, Fascists, Nazis, or whoever he is, if he is an American
citizen; but I have an absolute aversion to some person who comes
to this country as an agent of a foreign government and becomes a
naturalized citizen in order to wrap himself in the Constitution
and the Bill of Rights, to seek the destruction of this Government.
And that is the reason I, and many other Americans, look with sus-
picion on these various organizations.

Mr. Marcantonio. And the gentleman’s views on alens und my
views on aliens are not in accord.

The Cramman. Let us not get into that discussion.

—
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not familiar as an attorney with the case.  On October 10 I appeared
in court on his behalf, and on that day Jud%ge Collins limited him to the
State of New York, He said that he couhd not go beyond the jurisdic-
tion of the court unless he wanted to forfeit the $50,000 bail.

There are various fundamental questions of constitutional law that
I think this committee shoukd be interested in, and that I want to
test in the courts of New York. T was to appear in court on two
moetions this morning, I was to appear on a motion this morning in
the §upreme Cowrt, but I thought that it wus my duty to come here
before the committee. We have a lot of work to do. The district
attorney of New York Cownty has a large staff of stenographers and
assistants who have been devoting practically all their time exclu-
sively to the preparation of this case. Since this committee is a com-
mittee on un-Ameriean activities, which, according to the booklet,
or your dociiments, I understand is seeking to protect American tradi-
tions and the Awmerican Constitution, I ask this committee—and
some of you ave lawyers—to appreciate the importance of our situa-
tion. We have to go to trial on an indictment containing 12 counts,
all of them serious. The district attorney has seized all of the docu-
ments which would help us In eur prepavation of the cuse. They
have taken evervthing, including all of his books. and we must do
what we can in this short time.

The New York constitution contains a provision which holds the
home sacred, the person sacred, and property sacred at all times; yet
they seized all of these documents from Mr. Kulin's office.  There is
a new constitutional provision that was enacted in New York, at the
last election, and T want to test that provision.

Mr. Twomas. T do not think that this has anything to do with
our proceeding here this mmorning.

Mr, Sapratize. Every hour that is being spent down liere, 1s an
hawr in which we are prevented from preparing this man's case for
triad, and 1 hope that this committee, many of you being lawyers,
will appreciate that,

The Crararax. Well. you have made vour point.

My Sapsarizo. Toask that Mre. Kol be excused until November,
when the trial is over.

The Cuatemax. The answer (o that is that this committee will
probahly ot be in session after the trial of the case, or we will prob-
ably not be in session here. We have many witnesses on the west
enast that we want to hear, and we feel that it is necessary to hear
Mr. Kuhn now.  With reference to prepuration for the trial, we will be
throngh here very shortly, and T do not think you will be prejudiced
i that respect.  You ave already here, and in a short time we will be
througli, and you ean go back.  With reference to the trial in New

Yurk, T understand that the matters he will be questioned about here
"l[! not iH‘\'Ol\'t.‘“}lll}' eriminal charges pending against him in New
Lotk =0 he will not be prejuciced on that account.

Mr. Sappatixe. I is not that matter that we are worried about.
[ have to prepare two motions today. and an hour here is an howy
that we conld use fruitfully in New York in the preparation of our
Case,

The Craratax. The connmitiee has considered the request, and we
»Ul proceed,
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Mr. Kunn. T can answer your question.

Mr. Star~es, All right.

Mr. Kunn. Do you have to be a Catholic to go into the Knights
of Columbus?

Mr. Starxrs. T do not know. T am neither a Knights of Columbus
nor a Catholic.

Mr. Kvnn. All right, that answers the question.

Mr. Starxes. Now, then, T want to know if this witness, who says
that he is the head of & political organization in this country, can
say whether it is true that his organization excludes from membership
Negroes and Jews?

Mr. Kuan, We never exclude them—-

Mr. StarNEs, Do you exciude them?

Mr. Koun. We do not take them in.

Mr. Starnes. You refuse to take them in?

Mr. Kunn. Right.

Mr. Starses, Therefore, if the palitical philosephy of the bund
became the dominant philosophy of the United States of America,
Jews and Negroes would not have any right of representation in'this
country 1

Mr. Keecan. I object to that question. T helieve in a decision of

the W of the United States with respect to a colored
citizen of the Southern States who tried to become a member of the

Democratic Party, where he was excluded, and appealed his caze,

the W upheld the exclnsion. The Democrats have already
done that.

Mr. Starxres. May T say that one of the mmembers of that race is a
Demoeratic Member of the House. )
Mr. Krrcan. I was just referring to the fact that that prineiple

has already been upheld by the §qm'$g SEgﬁﬂi
My, Starnes. T am merely trving to establish what the purpose of

this organization is; T am trving to ascertain the true purpose of
this organization, and I am trying to ascertain, through the leader
of the organization, whether he says they have a right to become
a political element in this country, organize a political party to
exclude others.

The Cramman. All right; let us proceed.

Mr. Starxes. That is all for the time being.

The Cratrman. Mr. Voorhis, vou had some questions.

Mr. Voorirs, This paper which counsel objected to ¢rmitaing notices
to which T would like to call attention: It has two notices signed
by Fritz Kuhn in it, and it was photostated hy the Library of Con-
gress, and that is the paper in which reference is made to taking over
the feadership of the Germans in Amerier appears.

Now T would like to ask you thix question, Mr. Kulin. Suppose the
bund succeeded in organizing an effective political party, such as you
had in mind here, what would be vour answer to this question: would
vou, in connection with its work, use the same tactics that were used
i other nations——

Mr. Kuux (interposing). Mr. Cluirinan, T think—

Mr. Voornis (continuing). By other German organizations?

Mr. Kunan. That question is very unfair.

Mr. Voormis. Well, you can answer it “Yes” or “No."”
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‘ Mr. MarTuEws. Please give your full name to the committeel
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. Jonnson, For the reasons previously stated, T did not,
The CHairmax. That is all I am asking you. That is all

Mr. Coun. Mr. Chairman, may I call your attention to the follow-
ing statement of Mr. Felix Frankfurter, now Justice Frankfurter,
which appeared in the New Republic?

The CuamgMan. We are not interested in Judge Frankfurter's
statements in the New Republic. Is that since he has been on the

SuprapeCony bench ! .
Mr. CoHN. No. That is prior to the time,

2

The CHamrMax. And is that a judgment of the judge? f
Mr. Conn, It is his opinion. #‘\ ‘

Tha (Meratnarawr No -

Mr. Coms. May I say with respect to the right of counsel ki
exumine a witness, that Mr. Frankfurter said, as follows—I would
like to read this.

The CHaRMaN. Well, the committee will not permit that because
the committee is not interested in Judge Frankfurter’s opinions unless

they are opinions as & Justice on the Supreme Couit.

My, Coux. T am asking for the rf‘%the witness.
The CHairman. Well, that right is being denied you.
Mr. Conx. May T argue the point?

Mr. THoMmas, No.
Tl\n p'fﬁ'n‘(l\' N’n

JIC W ELRIRAE3aY. LT

Mr. Coun, May I state to you the reasons why I believe

The Crarrmax. Have you any decisions of the court saying that
counsel has a right to ask questions?

Mr. Conx. Noj; but I wish to read

The CratrMaN. Then if you haven’t a decision that concludes the
matter, .

My, Corn. Muay I read to you the political science textbook?

The CHatryax. No: we are not interested in the political science
texthook. Who is the next witness?

My, Conx, I respectfully—I object and T wish to enter an excep-

ten on the record.

The CragaaX. All right; the next witness is Mr. McKenna.

Mr. McKenna. will vou raise vour right hand and be sworn'

Mr. Troaras M. McKexna. Yes, sir.

The Cragryaxn. Do you solemnly swear to tell the truth, the whole
truth, and nothing but the truth, so help you God#?

Mr. THomas M, McKex~a. I do.

TESTIMONY OF THOMAS M. McKENNA, WARD COMMITTEEMAN OF
FIFTE WARD ORGANIZATION OF THE COMMUNIST PARTY,
CHICAGO, ILL.

Mr. McKexxa. My name is Thomas Morrison McKenna,
Mr. Mitriews, Where were you born?
Mr. McKex~a. In Pittsburgh, Pa.
r. Marroewe, When?
Mr. McKexxa. January 27, 1907.
I Martiews, How long have you been a member of the Com-
Runit Party e

r. McKEx~a. For approximately 4 or 5 years.

S Ik W e A T D T
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My. Cravoe Ligurroor. No. ) _

The (raryan. Then suppose {nu go out there and discuss it, but
we want to get through so we can let you go home.

Mr. Cou~. Mr. Chairman, I had stepped away for a half 1 moment,
I note that you have terminated the examination of Mr., McKenna.
Now, I want to ask Mr. McKenna some questions.

The Crisirmax. And we will give you the same ruling.
+ Mr. Conx, I would like to read ito the record n new text that I
think has not yet come to your attention, called The Developments
of Congressional Investigative Power, by Professor McGerry, of

The Caamryax. The Chair dechines you that right.  You have your
exception in the record.

Mr. Conx. I would also like to read to you a statement made by
Felix Frankfurter prior to the time that Le became Justice of the

. é'mted States Sugrelrgg %;g!!p_.
WIN. 1ou have stated that and the ruling is the same

- as before.

Mr. Coux. Note an exception.

The Cuammax, All right.

Mr. Conx. My theory is that T have a right to cross-examine for
the purpose of completing the recard after theve is a direct examina-
tion which may not have given the witness a fnll opportunity to
bring out what he desirves to velate to the committee.

The Crsmzaax, All right. vou have made your statement and now
will you confer with your chient?

My, Conx. I would like to have an opportunity, an hour to confer
with My, Lightfoot, .

The Crammyan. The witnesses who have been subpenaed and who
are present, Tony DeMaio, Milton Wolff, ¥Fred Keller, and Gerald
Conk, They are witnesses who have been subpenaed and they will
remain here subject to the call of the committee, You will let the
clerk of the conunitiee know where vou are located and he will advise
vou when we will hear vou. We will lear you as soon as possible.

Mr. Serrwas, Mr. Chairman, T amy attorney for the witnesses you
have just named. My name is Irving Schwab, 531 Fifth Avenue,
New York. -

Now. T would Hke to ask this body to consider my convenience and
see if we can set the hearing for some definite time.

L left a caze to come down here. T have another matter with the
Federal court tomorrow morning. My clients want me present and
I feel wure

The Cuamyax. How many clients do you represent ¢

Mi. Scnwan. T represent the four you have just named. Now. if
YU expect to call themn tomorrow I will appreciate it if vou will

# ie know or give me an idea when they will be called,

The CiramyaN. You say vou have a case pending in the Federal
ourt teoporrow ?

Mr. Scawan, Yes, Now, I eould postpone it. It is a writ of habeas
s, but T prefer nat to.
he Cratryax, Suppose Sve set the hearing at 10 o’clock tomorrow
morning.  Would that be convenient to you? Can you arrange to
Ietpone vour case in New York so as fa he here? -
Mr. Sexwan, Well, will we finish by tomorrow
DI fOvgl, 18—
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PAROLE VIOLATOR. -

Duriag the course of an investigation oconducted by

the Hew York offi tha 38 of dricgipg about the
nppmhonaion of for violation of parcle
pecial Agent countacted Probation Officer

mmo advised that thers 1s preassutly pending before
ol Stqtes Juprens Court the case entitled "UNITID

STLTRS versu FRADD' which involves mmny legel questions
relating todaarolael who fail to gontact thoirApuwolo offioers,

T ———

Protmtion Officer edvigsed that a deaision
1n this case is expected within the imxiediates future,

This matter is drought to your attention, inascuch
a8 it is felt that the decision reudered in tuis cese might
possibly be of interest to the Bureau,

Respectfully,

L g lee Adm i T

RFCC‘ DED bl'l?c‘ﬁl?‘— (y

II\D,_‘._

~ GFILTVRIDING
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4 RECORDED ~ ~ |
s - Gpecial Agent im Charge, -
New Yark, Kew York.

o
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o

-

REs with
b sliases, FUCITIVE -
7L PAROLE VIGLATOR.

Dear Bir:

sreuce 1s sude t0 the report of Specisl igant
. éated at ¥ow Yor Decenber 1, 1937, whiloch
?J b)(/ rorHta t Probation orncbum there
¢ is nov pending bafore the U, 8, Suprese Court the cuse sntitled
Uoited Ctates versus Fredd, in which legal questlons involving

/ parolses &re involwed,

W UXIIA TYNIOIHD

The Buresu desires thet you ascertiin the disirict 676"
in which this case arcse, ard thet you thsreafter cause an
examination to bs mace of the docket for the purpose of smcer-
taining the particulars of the cuse. _

It 15 also desired that you ascertain the approxiaate
date upon which a decision will be rendered in this case by the
Supreme Court, in order that the Burgtu might be proaptly zldvised,

Yery truly yonrl,q//

John Edger Eoover,
Pirector.
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€07 Us S« Court louse
Foley Square

liaw!ork.li.!.

Direotor. Con . R R
Federal Bureew of I.Iultigtun. ) FS S T

'ﬁuhington,un. G.. P L R
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PAROLE YIOLATOR.

g

) & Refercnce is mads to Bureau letts wuary 4,

;P(} 1938 in the adove entitled case, Bureau fil wherein

. it wa# requested that this office ascertain the particulars of the .
/ b/) case entitled United States versus Fradd, in which legal quastions

Q,: \'\ involvin;“parclees sre invo h oase was mentionsd in

the report of Speoial Age ted at New York City
December 1, 1937 in the above captioned case.

] ® U3 1id TYNIGINe

.

In accordance with the above inetructions, the facts
{ the onse entitled United States of Amerioa sgeinst williem D,
’ \.md probaticnor, which was handled by Assistant United States
ttorney Curtis C. Shears, Southern District of Eew York, mcntl.y.
€ e r related bri.otl.y as foncut _ e N

ploa of not guilty and pleaded guilty before Honorsble Robert d.

Ingh, Fedaral Judge sitting in the Southern District of Hew York,

to three 1nd1¢bnntn charging & series of crimss involving the

3

=
j 35 ! Co Narch 26, 1934, Willian D. Prad withdrew his .‘é;c

0

f.

4

j -

v concealment of his identity over a pericd of years for the purpose
:\) of carrying on his sotlvities as a ocard sharp en the high seas.
On indictment C96-116 chargin: a conspiracy to use
passports secured by reason of false statements to meke numerous
trips en trans-iAtlsntio vessels with divers other porsons to obtun

money and property from divers passengers by mesns of felse and .

fraudulent pretenses and representetions and other unlasful and ;

dishonesst means, he was nontlnood Yo serve tvo ya:u 1: thn ponltau- E
thq .ﬂ M ‘lpm s L

q-—...—...-_a-...o-t—.-.\ L .._.. — e L7 -
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- Imuv 28. 1938

_ o 0- huehut cn-no ehr:in m uolutxour nth R
hporooutus another, %o wit, Danisl ldnnl, rt when extering the
United States, imposition of sentence was mus dpl and he was
plased on prodation for four years, $0 begln after serving seatezss -
on indictment musder cso—ns. nbjnt to tlu mum prodvatioa
order of the Gou't

: On lndlctnnt ceo-ou ohnrgu‘ hll 'lth eoncealing
ey ' his true fdentity and felsely ropruonting himself to be Fred Farrem
T Aaorhn for the purposs of obdtaining and using & passport in the
S United States, imposition of sentente was suspsnded with probationm
of four years to begin after serving seztsnce on indictment mumber
096-116 subject 3o the ltlnd!.u probution order of tho Cours. )

.u

¥

! ‘ On Hoveader 2, 1938, tho ;robatiuor was released from
SERRE the United States Peniteathry and ropor‘hd oa Novenber 12, 1935

S to the United States Probation Officer for the Southermn Dhtrict of
New York. On November 15, 1955, tone probationer signed the terms of
his probaticn and advised the probatimn officer that his ecounsel was
reking an application to have him discherged from prodation supervision
befors tho unteneing Judge,

On December 14, 1933, mdng PEpers wers rcecind by the
FProbation Officor dased on the physietl sondition of the probationer.
The Prodation Officer wired the penitentiary $o odtaia the eorditioa
of the prodatioper's health duriag his incarcerstion., Before
receipt of this information, sm order revoking the probetion and
lueharglng the probationer from further mporrilion and tominnh‘
the procesiings egainsi him was signed om Decwiber 18, 1935 ia the
Eastern Distriet of Bew York. At that tiwe Judge Inch stated that
he was ocavinesd that the probationsr hed learned his lessozn and
would not do any mors gembliag on ths high seas,

Leas Shan a year afssr the entry of this order, the
prodvationer was apprehended for lareceny om the high seas end charged
with violation of the terms of his prodation. The United States
then moved in the Scutherm Distriet of Neow York %o sentence Fraedf

D oman et o Bl abecmdhae somlle - ==bdadt SAbtea fe el blan ol cnwmboavsas sewd o 1%

L *Re m AENLAGWENEYE UWHASY WR1UE A np'l‘l“ Vi BYLWEUW WL iﬁil-l-’

N R U S T -

' rx'-ud‘ petitioned for a writ of habeas corpus. The
petition for the writ and the motion to sentencs weres hoard together
on December 21, 1938, On Januery 27, 1837, two orders were filed
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67@

ol
N ) o Jesuary 23, 1938

granoting the writ of habess eorpus and dimmissing the prodatiomer
from ocustody of the Marshel and denying the mtion to sentenss Fredd
under uuct-m- nunbers ces—m sad 680-9“. ‘ e

The Covernseat appealed ud the Cireuit Gou't of
App.lll reversed both orders end remanded the scass Tor wnuaoranol
of the revoeation of probation and for ssntents it warranted,

Certiorarl was granted mmd c¢n Decendwr &, 1’3?
the United State ‘{Sup Court affirsed ia a ssven-pags)opiniom,
stating, "Ye the writ of certiorsri becauss of tis importanss
of the questions pressnted in the admimnistration of the ‘\Probntiqn
Aet, ¥e hold the Judgmens of the court bslow was right,® It elso
further held that the order made in the Zestern Distriet of New York
revoking probation was a nnllity es the jurisdictior to rewvoke .
prodation rests solely in the Court which imposed probation and no$ >
in the sentencing judgs, and that neither the prodatiom officer mor '
the United States Attorney cett waive the jurisdictionel reguiremants
of tha Probation Aet nor ean they by their conduct corfer jurisdiction
on a judge of arothsr distriet to act for the triel court,

This 1s the r-hunc to probatioa violation

thst was mextioned in Agcn report nbou referred %o,
\  T——

Yor mrthor detuils conceraing the ease of um- D,
Fradi, attention is invited to the ecass entitled William D. Fredd,
witk alieses, ot al., Larceny on the High Seas, New York file 45~
2352, Bu 975, It will be noted in the report of Special
Agont*ntd Now York City 1/25/38 in this sase that
Fradd to serve 18 ponths im a Federsl peniteatiary oa
1/18/38 for violation of probatios,

~ VYery truly yours,

. } ) N . LY
T R, l; 'otttrli,';"“ﬁ.‘
S Speelal Agent in Charge,:
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fabruary 83, 1938.
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hmtintm ia the above-saptionsd mattesr was
initiated by the New York Field Office et the request of is-
sistant U. S. Attorney Curtis C. Spears of the Southern Die~

trioct of New York. developed disglosed that oa
Ogtober 24, 19 1led from the Ford of Mevw
York aboard the ichter's destination was Een

freneisco, Califoranis. ihile aboard that vessel he bLecane ase-
quainted with WILLIAM D.

tad himself to de
e indspendent oil producer; m
himself to De a dealer in precious
Subsequant to sailing from New York?n—
gaged in a game known as “"Palm Beach™ with the three adove-
naxed jndividuals, as a yesult of wich he loat the
§36,620 to Fillfam D. Frad. At the tixe of that loa:h
gave Prad a check on the Coatimental Illinois Mational Bark of
chiugo That check m paid mer hnvh\c been onoo protested,

_ —
A\ -.

fhxj’ﬁfGINu, RILED 1Y

- At the u- of tho ea-u-m of this offense, \
Trad was on prodation in the Southara Du:rut.ot_lu !oﬁ:r 4

iba-1%0°

On Naroh 26, PQRED @111—@_3‘% i
of guilty befors Felderal Distriet Judge Rede ﬁngxsm‘ oﬂ&n ESTIGATION
ting {a the Southern Distrist ef Mes York, {c ihres
ments charging a series of erimes involving mm&.&ﬁuﬁa Gg - M

Ris 1dentity over a period of ysars fof the
on his utivltho s cu'd -lurk on um RFW!W,TIPF

With Tefersace to Indietmdnt Wv. C96-118, Fred -&'9

santansad &a sawwa 2 Faawvs in = Fodera nanal fnstitutian. n‘__.._._._...n.

v —wevwe s W s W W

,tl $1,000. With referense %o Indietmeat Wo. Co6-110, the . ..
imposition of sentence was suspended and he was plaeced on e
bation for 4 years, said prodation to degin upon completion of

the sentence imposed under Indiotmant No. C96-116. Ko astion

was taken with reference to Indietment Ro. CBO-$44.

) @

AL 4

Pl
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he had Seen coalined on Novesdber 8, 19038 and ke reportsd 82 the

U. 8, Probation Cfficey for the Southern Distries of lNew rort ] }
Fovember 18, 1935, On Novembur 10, 1535 he signed the terms of kis
probation end advised tha I'robatioa Officer that his counsel was :
mXking an applicatien to have bhim dissharged from probatioa urr-
vision before the sentencing Judge. I% will be noted that Juige
Robert A. Inch fs she Pederal m-tuu Judge ia the Izstera Distries
of New Yeork.

ma ln n!um m- tho hbnl. muutmy to Wiek '.

On Desexber 16, 1930 Judge Robers A. Inoh. sitting in the

REastern Distriets of New York. heard the yrobuuonr'- -ppuenun
%0 %0 released from prodation supervision and entared an ordsr re~
" woking she prebation snd disoharging Frad froc further supervisioa.
mblcq.uontly. and luu than & year after the entry of that orcor.
lb -

dmntand
instant violatios,

PRy Wy ey o i & -

7rad was apprehendsd ia uvn.u-i-w

The U. B. Attorney for the Southera Dlatr!ol of %ew York
then moved io the U. £. Distriot Court for the Houthera Listriet of
¥ew York to sentence Jrad ou Indictnents os. C56-120 and CG0-944,
under which the imposition of sentence had originally beea sus-
pended. Frad petitioned for & srit of heboas scorpux and ths peti-
- tion for the writ and the motion $0 ssntence were heard together oa .

B Decesber 21, 1936, Thereafter, Vwo ordars wers filed ia that Ceurt)
o one sranting the writ ef habeas sorpus and disxissing the petiticner
- fm the mtocy of the Xarshal and the ether denying the motioa te
' nnunco Traé under thn nbon-unttouﬁ fndiotwnents. ;

The Oovmt toak u cwnl from ths ruling ef tho Court
and she Cirouis Court of Appeals reversed bosh orders aud semmndsd
the sase for conaideration of the revoontioa of probation. Frad
sads application %o the U, 8. Surrems Court for a writ of sersicreri,
which wns granted and on Uesewber 7, 1937 the U, B, Eupreme Osurt af-

rirmsd the ruling eof the Cirouit Court ef aAppesls.

: The Suprems Court held that the trial Cours hed the pewer
to suspend the faposition of asntence relative to Indietment Ne, -
C96=180 and plase the defendand on probatiocn effective wpon comple=. .

tion of the sarvise of sentence imposed in sonsection with Indiete ,

-yrm wa - eoww WY WW SR W g T - -

wens No. C96-118, The Court further held that the defendant was '" !'
usder the supervisios of the tl'. 8. mnruo l'b\u-t of tM an o




Femo for kKr. Tamm -3 - February 2%, 1938.

District of Rew York, rather than under the supervision of Judge
Inoh of she Eastern Distriat of Kew York, who fmposed the untuu B
shile sitting {a the Southera Distriet of New York.

: Although mooouu-r %0 the final deocision of tho qQuese -
tiou presented, the Court stated that the Prodation Aet of Mareh
4, 1920, (Seetiom 728, Title 18), empowered the U, 8. Courts having
original jurisdietios of eriminal actions to suspend the impositica
' or exsoution of sentence and $0 place the defendant upos prodation
for such a period and upon sush terms as oconditions may desa bes$
and $0 satisfy the onds of jJustioe.

(\/ A oopy or that opinion. is attached hereto.
. ,\',', s N ; Bupcotruuy. B g

,;'.
.




Washington, D. C.,
July 17, 1938.

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigatlon,

Washington, D. C.
Dear Sir:

I would like to call your attention to ‘the
decision of the Supreme Court of the Unlted S

re on May 16, 1938, in the case entitled "Zerhat
v{Kidwell et al" (58 Sup. Ct. Rep. 872), feeling (;J
that the declsion should considered r inclusion,in

briefed form, in the section of thef 1l of Instr- i’
uctions devoted to Criminal Procedure. . T

Apparently decision is to the effect
that a prisoner who while on parslé during the period
of a ‘sefifence for one Federal crime commits a second
Fedaral orime for which he is convicted and sentenced
and serves a sentence therefor mey be retained in cus-
tody on parole board warrants and compelled to serve
the remaining time of the sentence imposed for the
first Federal crime. It would seem that the original
sentence does not run concurrently with the period
served for the second sentence and, therefore, that
the prisoner must complete the term of his first sent-
ence after the second sentence has been served.

I trust you will find the case-report inter-
esting ahd of value t0 the Bureau-

Very

en'
b/) (~ Foderel purean of

Inveatigation,
2206 US Dept. Justice, 3
Waship_gton. D.C,
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Mr, Cailay L.

Auguat 4, 1338

> e—,
ureau o sstigation

United Btates epartment of Justice

2256 United States Departusnt of
Justice Bullding

Washington, D. C.

v S

I wish to thank you for yowr
thoughtfulness in calling to my attention the
decision of the Suprene Court of the United
States in the case en‘itled "Zerbat versus
Kidwell et al® (58 Sup, Ct. Bnp. 872).

I was inceed very much 1ntorutod
in this decision anid you may be sure that

your sug;estion to place a brief of ‘this
decision in our ¥anual of Insatructions is
sincerely appreciated ani 4is bein; given duo
consideration at the pressnt time,

With beat wishes ard kind regards,

Sincersly yours,

CC - Washington Field




hryurhtmuamnhlnmm

4

. 372, Samey t.“o and regelations) MM&“. lﬂﬂ-iud o
polioes ts b baerc Yy Wrial bosrd, bz:on,in“
actition to e mNatodﬂMW J are alse a thorised
aad sapowered t6 make, mxilfy, and -tureo, ud-r seals pemaliies as thay
sy deem nocessary, all meedful reles sad regulatioss for the yreper
governmsal, omnduod, dlacipline and good name of waid Netroolitas
police forosy wnd zaid commissiomer. are ferely zuthorlisel un. co-
poxered Lo iine, suspend with o witheut zay, wum clemls: smy ofilc r
or asmber o, saiu polier force jor uny ol:emee aguinel the la»s o! the
United Statea or the laws and ordinance regulations of the [Mistrist
of Coluudia, whether before or afte tetion thereef in amy court

or oourts, apd for miscenduot ia offige, or for amy breaches sr vicla-
Som of the rwles eic regulations mace Ly saif coz:zissiener. for the
goveramcnt, oimduot, clsoipline, unc ;9o name =: 484 pelic: ioroe
PROYIDED, Thet no persom shall be resmoved frum seid pollee fores e=-
capt upom writ ocharges preferred against his {n the name of the
major smperintendeat of sald polisc foree 0 Ahe trisl board of
boards herpinafter provided for sad _fter an opportunity sball hive
been alfo bis of beimg heayd in his zefense; bLut 20 persem 8
recoved ahall Be reappointed to say offiee in said polliae foroes
PROVILRD FUKTEER, fiat specisl pelicemas aad additiessl privates may
W regoved frem affise by seid comissionars, er a sajority of them,
withouy eewse snd wighowd triall  PROVICFL n!mu‘:tmt sharges pro-
ferred agelmst any wambdee of said pelise foreh %4 Yo trial Deard o
Mtbcnlndmpmuu:wwuutuﬁar-nndd.htb
distretion of sedh trial beard er boards, s time boferv fimel
astion Yy such beard or bsards, wader sseh tions as the eoe~
nissioners »:y sieopt, provided the accused have anm opportu:ity te be

heard thereon. (Feb. 26, 1701, 31 Stat. 819, oé__,_ios,h_m/.,ég

1706y 34 Stats 22, ou 305, mr. L) z_AZ-f,i X/ —
RROORDED | _ COE L ELTIRAT N \
NouEED | GOl Ze ig3 P



Direstor. -2~ - 9/8/31.

9473. Same} irial board; 'mtmt; rules ani regulatlons;
appeils; sxistin; rules F ugnhhonu ratified. -The sald oom-

‘ are slse Moty x ""m" QM“ ovosnp. i
;""':::m-r-—-'.g!w, .ﬁ' R

¥ SC J pm% e ofts

-g;"-.-‘x, :;dsum“.:'h.‘ riodcrf‘-‘ CIRT- af < |

£ : smthotdined SUpeve. ke anc 48 <
befare suek h&?&uﬂu‘ 'ud\o.m abolish sug mokh -
wrial board of Dosrds o thiy may Jeen .- preper) and Ahe findiags of -
such trial beard or beards shall be final aad cesclusive mnless
appeal ia writiag therefrom {5 made withia five s @ e Comnissimmers
umnuzm«umm.mhmus-np:uhnbmu
either orally or in writiag, aad the decisiam of the sald commissioners
theroon shell Do final and ommalusiver PROVISID, That said comaissioners
stall not be required, ia their revies of the sautenses and findisge of
mach

s v 1o Barely, eutiorizof to sc inlszter omthc 1O an” taks alfirze-
tions of witnescer befare such hoard or bospdsr &N PROVIL D, Toaut
vue rules and regulationg o ssid detropal.tsn puliecr forcs v aul-
catid an. in fo.oe an June 8, 16, are heredy ratifisd and sarli re-
main in foroe unili clsnged, altered, amended, or abalishad by maild
conuigsicacrs, (l‘oc. 8, 1,01, 31 Stat. ‘19, e. 623, sec. 13 Jwme 8,
1)0:.1, 3‘ Sfolt. we ’ - 1 ”’6} 2.3 O 5.)

;
7

From this busie law, you will mote that the Distriat of
Colusbia Commisciomers are smposared bty Coungress Lo name any person ar
percons whom they desire te sit at tde trlel board or boards, In other
#ords, tLay ssy appoint as many acmbers az they desire aad may seleot
AL B2y perzoms on easch of the:ze bowrds 28 they ceslre, Jurtheraore,
the leazth af tine that such parsea or perscons shall sites & member
ammwmmmmmmmau-Monm
af Colmm:la Mumn- d . " <
; ' 'l} ¥ ' o
A I8 18 aleo noted WBad Lie Listries of “obwsbda o " splegers
mwum.mmmmmmmsmuuq
sy dess mecessary sll needful rales snd regulations fer the prepe?
covernment, condwos, disciplisze amd y00d mame of the Pdice Department,
Troy are suthoriesd Ty lew to mske an: asenG the rmules of procedure
befome triel bokro & ntaet by troz.




Director, -3~ /8/31.

in 601
L+ ) 1a Osie, specifiocally graat the ¢
utmtdhthnuotthohuumcrt
-imd.an-r-' af the Listriat of Calwmbia. te adanel the at
Thess Beotims furtbar make £ sgearing su the part
bafore the trial doard
s far suck oiiense, v3e ’wnm “ursd
g 8865 wro fefuse 1o appesr borc the Srial bo- la o‘:er Laned
-~ 7 t.- suposnas Lscuel by 1t may be olted sar ebateapt oy .syens of the *
S Justices of the police court. These 3ections further provids that wit-
Boass subpoensed t0 appear befors the trial Doard, ofher thaa thoae
asployed uy the .Listrict of Coluabis, shsll bx emtitledho the same

feea Aag are pald witnasseg far atiandtance parare the Swyfem- Cesrt 1 the

e~ e T Trt mmmiae's UL T

Cistris of Colu.bia,

v e cannot give you sccurste lnferuum as ‘e whether
the Comaissliomers azy thmelfe- sit ap a trial board bLecause se far
88 we o0 lemmm, this h:: naver bern - etyraised.” The basie lew (%ectica
473, Title 20, Districi of “jiumbie Coie) provides tm‘ the Gommic.lomers
o - shall appelnt such : trial toards amd that theﬁnd.&a‘,dtrhl boards
:hnll be finsl snd conclusive unlass am appeel in rrithz i{s made
wiihia five days te the Commlsciomsrs; thet the fisdiag & ‘he Com-
nipsicmers thereom shall be finel and conclusive; that siid Comalssiomers
shzll mot be reguired to tak: evidmnce elther or:l or writtem, or doom-
mentary; end that the Comriesiomers shall bhave powsr (0 redwes or
mmm.rmm.mmuaw.uzam«umm
L uuummtﬁtwmrthcpmudlnp. b
™ ’ .o <-\ : \
: “' ) It i'w&*tr prvvl,uun cf?‘ quﬂ:
. pogaeto Ooent: | n’.ﬂncthe*" recuired o ; mm-ml
- or writiam, is pumlii‘v‘- abd aot orndatorys In other ‘-i"‘n‘i, L~ SN
pears quite obvicus that thare 1s nothing te pe:mit them from tukinmg
guch oril or writtem evidenca if ¢ ey se dasire.

)

20y
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- 9/8/31,

L:o Rover, ani Mcsars,
waier the baslc law,

1% is interesting to mote that ia ﬁ-‘,a\nrua,_u:e-; saNe,
tho sloirict 3¢ Joluwhis Commlssaloners 414 appeist as one nomber of
——— v Lrial boarc tne sssistunt Lagincer Cownirsiomsr, Hajor Denald A.
davouson, L. an besfef.at Gemulsloner s a.%t ..o & mowher of =

isl board, we seé no resson Wy & Comz o lomer Sinz XL 3moul not

:) »o fwmction LT he desires,
& " B.. ! rally,

/
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- Room 1403 j bu§34€:gijf ]
370 Lexington Avenue® e odisTine, ”
New York, N. Y. <’9_ ATV
JM-M RATE

August 25, 1933.

Director,

Division of Investigatiom,
U. S. Department of Justice,
washington, D, C.

Dear Sir:-

There is being forwarded here ttal teo

the DepalrtmoRimms cop’ of a letter rec fro%
of— Bridgeport, L,ovmeui‘ under dete 22,
1933, inguiring as to why the major %11 cgﬁpanies are allowec to refine
wholesale and retail gasoline, while the ackers were denisd by the

Supreme Court the privilege of retailing foods and meat.

= =

!;) ];f' » Very truly yours,
A

- 7. ¥, CULLEN,

special Agent in Charge.
) En¢closure
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aﬂpmbtr 5' 1933-

! A S
Thers are transsitted herewith copies of &
letter recel the Hew of the Pi-
vision, from Bridgepert,

why major oil companies are sllowed to refime vholesale
and retail gasoline, shile packers were denled lty tbe
Sepreme Court the privilege of retailing foods and meat.
This 18 bei.nj referred to you for such attea-
tion as you may deea appropriate. - -
Yory truly yours,

| /’)C/ Conneoticut, dated August 22, 1933, making inquiry as to
/

Director.
. Inclosure No. 661300.
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h'l'%; rems is in a posi-

oa

ta! impportance to labor, ons of

em whether soft coal miners must
paid for underground travel

‘The court was brought indirectly

to the soft cosl wage contract

spute Saturday when the War

bor Board, which is.consider-
ing the pact, deferred action in
hope of a ruling on the portal-to-
portal question. .

With 4G)cases before it for finat
decision, 'the tribunal will hand
down a nifnber of formal opinions
today, bu} there was no way of
telling whether the coal miners’
controversy would be among them.
States’ Rights Issue )

The soft coal case must share the
lcourt’s attention with a msecond
‘major question regarding labor.
This involves the authority of

States 'to police labor unions and |

is before the tribunal In three

.

Date

upreme Court Rulings Waited|
Today on 2 ¥ital Labor [ssues|

By the Unttad Prese

on two issues of |laws.

Clegr
Coffey
. Glarvin

Mr
Mr. Ladd
Mr
Mr

Mr.
Mr

g e
e e r—r .
. A

. Niehols
. Rosesn
Mr. Traey
Mr. Carson

Mr. Egan

Mr. Hendon _____
Mr. Pennington
Mr. Quinp Tamm
Mr. Nease

suits testing Alabama asd Flo

The WLB i3 withholding a deci-
sion o the coal contract, signed
Aptil 11 by the mine owners and
UMW chieftain John L. Lewis, to
ses whether the court upholds a
Fourth Clreuit Coutt of Appeals
ruling that travel time is work
time. - -

If the court does not rule today
it is believed the WLB will be un-
able to wait longér because the
miners are working upder an ex-
tension of their old contract,
which runs out April 30. The
court last year held that the wage-

hour law requires iron-ors minsrs

to receive travel-time pay.
Alabama, Florida Cases Up

The Alabama statute, known as
the Bradford Act, is being chal-
lenged by both CIO and AFL union.
groups. _They protest ovisions
requiring uIHoR. membarshle. b

or adm]

loyes an; torbiddin
LT °ﬁ. . 01 money
mits '

s

X plumbers’ union (AFL) of Jack-

sonville, Fla, has brought the
Florida law under fire. It is fight-
ing an injunction forbidding it
from functioning untll it complies
with the State’s regulations re-
quiring unions and their agents
to register and be licensed in
Florida. .

The international unlons charged
that both State laws nsti-
tutional and violate their rights of
free speech and assembly.

mmal e AL S
The Supreme Court earller this

term invalidated a Texas statute
requiring labor organizations to
register with the State before so-
liciing at unfon gatherings.

-
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To

L~ . P - -y : Mr. E
l‘-“ “'_ o W Mr. Clegh!_
B Ak T o N e Mr. Coffey _
FAIR ENOUGH
Fe L Barl - Mr. Ladd
R N wowt, ‘hug. 10 : v
qux FRANKFURTER, In 4h¢ famous abls-  ideology under the New Ydeal without our ex- r. Nichols
AL tive case, wrote { it is perndeious over-  plofting its degradaticn to complgte the destruce Mr. Rosen__
simplification to hold that the meaning of a law tion of public confidencs in jts Integrity, and Mr. T
is plain because its langusge 15 plain. To be sure,  inasmuch aa fortinatelling {s againet the law r., lracy _
Old Weenle has never been successfully charged  and we won't belleve i, anyway, we lay off Mr. Carson
with using plain language and guessing and speculation on the off-chance that Mr. E -
evenl In this dictum he balled it might coms true. ’ - F. Egano__
up his worg:grenlrnowt‘liw tsrute Well, so what can be done_ about 1t? . Mr. Hendon _
m“uﬂ . k‘ind of gengﬂ' ki ent agency Mr. Penningt

et i1Ta wemes Fabdole wee -4 &L j
&3 BAUE, JFUU ATWIL Up ALV uae
{desa that he wouldn't take any
Tesponsibility it he should sit
down and write some dizsh »
" gheaf of mashnotes and that
if he should tell her, “T am
nuts about you,” ase could just
. A3 well mean ‘‘you make 1me
sick,” and probably would.'
. Well, me, I am otherwi&.
Bo when I say there iz a leak 2
. in the Bupreme Court of the ° wetbresk Pegler
United States I don't mean .

that there s no leak, I mean that there i5 and

that this same leak, if it Lsn't plugged, might
be used one of these days in some decision af-
fecting the stock macket to let some gang of
acketeers, perhaps & bunch of Communists, pull
‘bif a killing on the strength of & tip from the
ide, They might even engineer a panic. -~

| eak in the Bupreme Court has been made
evident on two occaslons, the latest one be-
ing a flat, unqualified foretelling of & declzsion
which went in favor of the Communist con-
" spiracy against the United Stetes Government,
Plus an accurate list of the justices who dis
sented, weeks in advance of the

. ment of the decision.

f . My language is plain and means esacily what
it says when I say I nejther belleve nor insinuate

‘ that Old Weenie has been the source of this

i leakage,

performances that one of the brethren is ras
sponsible. Moreover, I can say that this has been
called to the attentlon of Chief Justice Harlan
F. 8tone ind of Representative Hatton Bumners,
of Texas, the chairman of the Judlelary Commit-

P——

tes of the House,

NO’I‘ being privy to the affairs of the Supreme
Court, nor wanting to be, I won't even spec-
ulate as to whether Mr. Stone has brought it up
in meeting and raised hell about it in the privacy
0! the lodge. Our people don't try to break into
the privacy of the court, or the Cabinet or the
Btate Department, either, for that matter, and

ourt decislons even if they did have pipe lines
nto the chambers. -

We feel that such news can wait until it is
nnonneed in has

public announce- -

However, T have resson to suspect from past -

?ecent editors would refuse to jump the gun on -
1

.= even the Biate Department, where secrets Quinn
of slomic power are stored, the ght be

ca on lo plant one agent as & sweeper
other as# charwomsy, another as messenger,
" and so forth, and Inaybe tap the phones of some
of the fusticss and nlant uster:h:\.a dev:ces -
their chamhers and their homeg, G

The FBI was called in, you remember, to find
out who was leaking confidential diplomatic in-
formation at the Siate Department and came up
with a bunch of arresis, receqtly followed by a

1t of indictmentis. o .

\ .
But it coes seem unthinkable to do this
the Supreme Court because i occuples a posi
tion of the highest public trust and if you g
to spying on these men, how can you feel con
fident that the spies won't take advantage o

- - -t - P 3 |
thelr information? And the court, iiself, could

hardly call on the FRI for this service because
all the members would have to know about it
and you can't catch a JeaX if you warn him
that you ate watching him. Moreover, it just
(wouldn't be nice.

DON'T seée just whai the judiciary committese
could do, either, and Mr. Sumners has no sug-
gestions. You could call every one of the justices
and every secretary and other emplove of the
court and the guilty one would be sure to say
he never dunnit and there you would be, right
where you began_

And there is no profit In calling on anyone -
who deals In soch information because you
would only advert{se him or her, and the tradi-
tional defense a person cannot be compelled to

betray a confidence would be finvoked even /\ /
though the informaut who gave the cenfidence
broke confldence himself in doing so. s

It might do some good to havé a speech or
two in the House and Senate about it and » pudb-
He airing of 8 specific instance in which the
mathematical probabilities against an accurate
Euess are 50 great as to discredit a guess as the
‘explanation. Anywsay, such stuff i8 not presented
as guesswork, ° :

Well, anyway, my Janguage is plain and my

ning just as plain, when I say that th
)@r??tpq_gtgm Bupreme Court has sprung
e ‘ = N

+

=
v
&

>

T
L4

—

announced in open court because this court has {Copyright, 1945, King J-;‘iivxru Syndicate) {
+ , . : ]
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“‘lkaUPREME COURT OF THE UNITED STATES.

No, 256.—0cTorEr Terwm, 1936,

\. . /

H. E.%Voolsey, Appellant, Appeal from the Supreme
\, s Court of Colorado
Vi Roy Best, Warden, ete. ’

1

[Dotahar 192
LCToNeT a2

/ Yetoh ,
PeEr CuUrtaM.

1936.)

Appellant brought this proceeding in the Supreme Court of
Colorado to obtain a writ of kabeas corpus. His petition was
denied without opinion. It appears that appellant was held pur-
suant to conviction for violation of Section 2676 C. L. 1921, being
section 40, chapter 44, Session Laws 1913, of the laws of Colorado
(see also section 2740 C. L. 1921, being section 85, chapter 44 of
Session Laws of 1913), the judgment of comviction having been

affirmed by the SBupreme Court of the State. Woolsey v. The

People, 98 Colo. 62,
It is well gstablished that theﬁit qf habeas corpus cannot be
used as g¥Writ of error. This is the rule in Colorado as well as in
this Court. The judgment of conviction was not subject to
collateral attack. People ex rel. Burchinell v. District Court, 22
Caolo. 422; Martin v. District Court, 37 Colo; 110, 115; Chemgas
v. Tynan, 51 Colo. 35; In re Arakawa, 78 Colo. 193, 196; In re
Nottingham, 84 Colo. 123, 128, Compare Herlan v. McGourin,
218 U. 8. 442; Riddle v. Dyche, 262 U. 8. 333; Craig v. Hecht,
263 U, 8. 250, 277; Knewel v. Egan, 268 U. 8, 442, #45, 446; Cox
v. Colorado, 282 U. §. 807. Tt is apparent from the record sub-
mitted that the state court had jurisdiction to iry the appeilant
for violation of the statute in question and that any federal ques-
tion properly raised as to the validity of the statute conld have
been heard and determined on appeal to this Court from the final
judgment in that action. The Supreme Court of the State was not
required by the Federal Constitution to entertain such questions
on the subsequent petition for Aabeas corpus, and it does not ap-,
pear that its denial of the petition did not rest upon an adequate
non-federal ground. Lynch v. New York, 293 U. 8. 52, and ceses
there cited. The appeal is dismissed for the want of jurisdiction.

COPIES DESTROYED Dismissed.
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SUPREME COURT OF THE UNITED STATES.

No. 12—Ocroser TErM, 1936,

.Y NT_ Y PN IS o I, A
FICK Manulaciuring Lomipraily, .
Petitioner, On Writ of Certiorari to
s, the United States Cir-

General Motors Corporation, Chevrolet| enit Court of Appeals
Motor Company, and Buick Motor] for the Seventh Cireuit.
Company.

IOctober 26, 1936.]

Per Curiam.

By this suit petitioner challenged the validity under Section 3
of the Clayton Aet (38 Stat. 730, 731, 15 U, 8. C. 14) of a provi-
sion of the contracts made with dealers by selling organizations
of the General Motors Corporation. The provision in the contract
between the Chevrolet Motor Company and dealers is as follows:

‘‘Dealer agrees that he will not sell, offer for sale, or use in the
repair of Chevrolet motor vehieles and chassis second-hand or used

aw ot mant an ranta ot manifoetiarad b oar anthanioa

- +1 A
}.fdl. 13 urL Cll.l.) Heall vl prdalls v manuiaciurea oy ul a.uuu_u.u:t:u. U)’

the Chevrolet Motor Companv., It is agreed that Dealer is not
eranted any exclusive sefling rights in genuine new Chevrolet parts
or accessories.”’ )

There is a similar provision in contracts made by the Buick
company.

The District Court dismissed the bill of complaint for want of
equity and its decree was affirmed by the Circuit Court of Appeals.
80 F. (2d) 641. TUpon the evidence adduced at the trial the Dis-
trict Court found that the effect of the clause had not been in any
way substantially to lessen competition or to rreate a monopoly in
any line of commerce. This finding was sustained by the Circuit
Court of Appeals. Id., p. 644

Under the established rule, this Court accepts the findings in
which two courts concur unless clear error is shown. Stwart v.
Hayden, 169 U. 8. 1, 14; Texas & Pacific Eailway Company v.
Railroad Commission, 232 U. 8, 338; Texaes £ N. 0. K. Co. v. Ruil-

nLERRD
CEERr RIS )
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2 Pick Mfg. Co. va. General Motors Corp. et al.

waey Clerks, 281 U. 8. 548, 558; United States v. Commercial
Credit Co., 288 U, 8. 63, 67; Coniinental Bank v. Chicago, Rock

Island & Pacific Rwy. Co., 294 U. S. 648, 678. Applying this rule,
the decree is affirmed.

Affirmed,

Mr Justice Van DEvaNTER, Mr, Justice SToNE and Mr. Justice

RoBERTS took no part in the consideration and decision of this
cause.

A true copy.
Test:

Clerk, Supreme Court, U. 8.
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, WASHINGTORN. Nov, 13 (UP).—TheSupreme Court loday upheld a loum'
conrt decision thalWar Lahor Board orders are not subject to judicial review, ;

t

t The High Court in effect renﬂirmed the latitude o! war agency powers when ;
it denied a petition of lont-de—— —— I
romery Ward & Co., Chn.ago,
for review of a sun: in which
the firm sought to enjoln the WLEB
froen “exceeding Its statutory juris-
diction™ in orders covering labor

. disputes.

The company appealed from a
decision of the U, 8. Court of Ap-
peals for the District of Columbia
which keld that WLB orders e
not enforceable or reviewable hy
Pedersl Couria and at most nre
advlsory to the Prezident. ’ '
! The firm contended that regard--
ieas of the reviewability question,’

Federal tribunals are empowered to

rsirain WLB from “acting out~ 1

nide s statutory jurisdiction or '

fjor faliing to follow the proce-

dure specified In the War Labor

Disputes Act.” -
OTMER DECISIONS g

In ancother decision, the court -
denied & second appesl by M. : {) (l'
Ann H. P. Kenl, Wasliington, for & N
writ of mandamus asking that ber, ) ! Y-
son, Tyler Kent, former U. B. !.‘m-' . 31\ ] -
bassy, Attsche in London, be re.. . ' a" ‘\TE)TIT_T" -r\n S
turned to this country for .cal,. o
Kent js serving a neven-year sene- ve KOV 21 ]‘:444
tence In a British penitentiary for, -
allegedly disclosing British war l-‘ 4 .
‘ret.l to the Axls, : ' - T— T— ——

. The High Court agresd to mmp | -
the rights of hotels 1o dbliect serf , This is a clipping from AR
fre charges on toll telephone ealls. . . : ) :
ade by guests from Lhelr room: - . page ¥ of the

The court tentatively set Tudh- : ILY W :
day, Dec. 6, for oral argument of h . . T
the government's antl-trust cal = - - o Date 2/ ./ sy e e
agrinst the Associated Press. Argu-) sl 7 : -
eut was {0 have been held today Clipped at the Seat of
dut was postpornd when an AP ake :
torney was called back o New, ‘ qumment.r

use of the lilncss of his

,/,7{_ m ““"“‘"_‘_"' Jl ' 7 ff
nvm 644 | |
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The United Stat me | Court slnnned the civilized world last mght
gianting Gen\Tomoyu amaalnla, the convicted Japanese war griminal, mo
tilne in his attempted evasion of justice. Yamashita had been«€ntenced to ha
by an American military court in Manila, capital of the ) -
,"""‘] Philippines, for a series of ruthless atrocities against hun-
: ] } dreds of Filipinos as well as American airmen, :
- Lawyers for this murderer then asked for a writ of
habeas corpus on Dec. T or a transfer of the case to the
~ Supreme Court itself. The request was repeated yesterday,
with a demand that Yamashxta be returned to the status
of a POW. - = : i
The Supreme Court granted A stay. pendmg a hearmg
—perhaps at the next reguiar session, Jan. 2—of the peti- ‘
tion for a civil trial in the United States.” T ! cwgp } /, 7 R 7 y
Whatever the court’s legal _techmcahtles, it'’s clear jNDRAY - / L7 7y
that this bending-over-backwards to a ruthless killer can | % I I" A
only cause consternation—in the Phﬂlppmes ‘and among t 9‘ <. JAN 1€ 1945
~ GI's and veterans of the Pacific theater, _
) Every two-bit Japanese war criminal will be encour- | R evrersin
: aged to try the same evasion of justice. And the 21 Nazi | This is a cllpplng fron

def h blood - page_ [/ of the
: ﬂ:‘tﬁ,&mﬂ vm Nuremberg wxll'be laugillng up their y DAILY WORKER

i#th the Carn a Onnvd o »;_

- — e

na b b el .
& L8l Wil wis oupx!:u.u; LOUr ﬂllJ “’IIJ""—

et » iitary VoL s P s~
dsn't a milita ry trial good enough for Yamasmta"_ﬁ"a'r Date /a2

Clipped at the Seat, of
Government.

g
50 JAN 2‘:3»1946»\2
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MASHITA’S RECORD r
| It was & military trial at which Yamashita was cojj-
victed of responsibility for such acts as these: L’
® The deliberate slaymg of cwlhans—men, women
and ch:ldren '
7 ® The methodical w:pmg out of vu-tually the whole
( population of villages and towns, = .
' ® Massacre without trial of Filipinos suspecteé of
{ guerilla activities,
' ® Torture and murder of capturbd Amemcan airmen,
-—_'.—! o ® Mass rape, '
. 3 P ® Murder of Red Cross workers And sackmg of a Rfsd
dCross building, . L

’# 1 @ Mutilation of women; bayonetting of babies.

T PR
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ligh Court Tilt

.

Dn Yamashita l

. l" tnhrncﬁom lm WH
The fate of Lieut, Geﬂ!*omo«l
t!" ashm, the tnp,asd‘fﬂ'_‘
tean,” promised Menllv to

rovide lawyers & field dur
~Jiistice Departneent attorneys and
efense counsel prepafed for a
precedent-shattering argument be'-
ore the United gta%r&e

day In court, set for Janu-

, may determine - whether

ampshita will explate his crimes’

polf the gallows from which legal’
aneuvering hls lh'en h.lm & brietl

spite. ! o

uling on Slboteuu e

The closest case in point ugbon

hich the high tribunal has rqfed

as that of eight saboteurs apfye-|

hended by the FBI in June,- 1943

Whose trial by a military commis—

sion appointed by the late Presl-

~dent Roosevelt was upheld by thé
Supreme Court July 31, 1943,

i" At that time the court held thai
e. saboteurs were not constitu-
onally entitled to a civil trial, al-

hough one of them was an Ameri-
an citizen.

Technically the Supreme Court
%as not accepted life or death ju-

risdictmu over the convicted Inpa—
;mese war criminal, former Ja-
‘eommander in the Philippines.
has merely, thus far, ordered a
torneys for both sides to apljea
January 7, to ergue whether of[not
the highest court in the land e {plly,
has this power in Yamashita's e
* Yamashita has appealed to the’
reme Court from a death sen-
t{nce passed by a military comuinls-
's{pn in Manila December’7, 1045,
f years to the day after the
A¥camous Japanese attack on Purl
r.‘Harbor. :
efense Contentloni g s

Attorneys for the former Philip-
tplne commander have propossd to'
#the Supreme Court several means
?or taking jurisdiction of his case.
t. They have filed a request for a
writ of habeas corpus, asking that
ithe case be removed from the
Jurisdiction of the military com-
‘misslon ~a the ground that the
&Phlllpplne courts are "the proper
.u.u,uuuur io pass upoy it aince
‘Yamashits has not been accysed
Fof violating the laws of warfaré, !

To this contention Solicitor Geli-
eral J. Howard McGrath has u-—
sponded that Yamashita was trloér

a combat eone by mi]l
Wﬂnz comple
M‘- b

Y PN )

her method of ncuﬂh"lﬂr:
the Suprema Court, have filed
| petition for a retiew of a Philip
ne  Supteme - Court declston
etfying him habeas corpus because
ack of jurlediction; -
The Uniied. Statex Supreme
last week gribted Yamashita
‘farmal stay of execution pending
me of the arguments on his

L3

bef
mun-z....::‘;r.w - AR

1-7 : p ! S
e i T Y . ;
rf i b Mr. Pennington
Mr. Quinn Tam:
Mr. Nease
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August 29, 1960

b Q L I !ambra., California

Director J. Edgar Hoover
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washillgton, D. C L]

Dear Mr, Hoover:

The prople of the United States have many things for
which to be grateful. One is you and your organization,
and the care and excellence with which you perform your
investigations and reports, You have been as a guiding
light through the years, -

I made a copy of a letter I sent Vice President Nixon,
which I shall include. We do care what happens to our
country,

Sincerely,

b

cmber of John Birch Society )J“
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